
From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com);
Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED UNVEILS MASONIC AVENUE STREETSCAPE

IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
Date: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 11:56:07 AM
Attachments: 8.14.18 Masonic Streetscape Improvement.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department¦City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309¦Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 
From: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 11:55 AM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED UNVEILS MASONIC AVENUE STREETSCAPE
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, August 14, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED UNVEILS MASONIC AVENUE

STREETSCAPE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
Improvements will increase safety and beautify the busy transit corridor

 
San Francisco, CA— Mayor London N. Breed joined City leaders, safe streets advocates,
neighbors and merchants to celebrate the Masonic Avenue Streetscape Improvement Project.
The project brings transformative safety upgrades for pedestrians, cyclists, transit riders and
motorists, along with new infrastructure, landscaping, street trees and public art.
 
“For years, Masonic Avenue has been the site of too many traffic-related injuries and
fatalities,” said Mayor Breed. “I am committed to investing in transportation safety upgrades
like this one so that everyone can feel comfortable choosing to walk, ride a bike, or take transit
in San Francisco.”
 
Mayor Breed was joined by Public Works Director Mohammed Nuru, SFMTA Director of
Transportation Ed Reiskin, SFPUC General Manager Harlan L. Kelly, Jr., District 5
Supervisor Vallie Brown, District 2 Supervisor Catherine Stefani, and San Francisco Bicycle
Coalition Executive Director Brian Wiedenmeier for the announcement. The unveiling was
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


neighbors and merchants to celebrate the Masonic Avenue Streetscape Improvement Project. The 


project brings transformative safety upgrades for pedestrians, cyclists, transit riders and motorists, 


along with new infrastructure, landscaping, street trees and public art. 


 


“For years, Masonic Avenue has been the site of too many traffic-related injuries and fatalities,” 


said Mayor Breed. “I am committed to investing in transportation safety upgrades like this one so 


that everyone can feel comfortable choosing to walk, ride a bike, or take transit in San 


Francisco.”  


 


Mayor Breed was joined by Public Works Director Mohammed Nuru, SFMTA Director of 


Transportation Ed Reiskin, SFPUC General Manager Harlan L. Kelly, Jr., District 5 Supervisor 


Vallie Brown, District 2 Supervisor Catherine Stefani, and San Francisco Bicycle Coalition 


Executive Director Brian Wiedenmeier for the announcement. The unveiling was held at a new 


public plaza on Geary Boulevard and Masonic Avenue, which was a major facet of the project. 


 


“The City has come together to make a better Masonic Avenue for all San Franciscans. I 


appreciate the patience of neighbors during this important work and look forward to working 


with the community to continue improving our corridors,” said Supervisor Brown. 


 


From 2009 to 2014, there were 113 traffic collisions on Masonic Avenue between Fell Street and 


Geary Boulevard. This included 14 pedestrian collisions and 24 bicycle collisions, including two 


fatalities.  


 


“The Masonic Avenue Streetscape Project will provide safer and more efficient transportation 


for cyclists, motorists, and transit riders. Roadway improvements, including a landscaped 


median, wider sidewalks, bus bulb-outs, and a new open park space are an important part of the 


City’s Vision Zero mission to eliminate all traffic deaths by 2024,” said Supervisor Stefani. 


“Thank you to Public Works, Planning, the SFMTA, and Masonic residents and businesses for 


all of their efforts on this project.” 


 


The two-year, $26 million project began a decade ago with a community petition signed by more 


than 500 people, which led the Board of Supervisors to pass a resolution to improve safety on the 


corridor. 
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“We have transformed Masonic Avenue from an outdated, mini-freeway that divided 


neighborhoods, into a beautiful, welcoming street that knits communities together,” said SFMTA 


Director of Transportation, Ed Reiskin. “The SFMTA’s sweeping safety improvements to 


Masonic Avenue include new, separated bikeways and safer pedestrian crossings in support of 


Vision Zero, the City’s goal to eliminate traffic fatalities. Thanks to our tenacious community 


organizations, strong City leaders and committed City staff, we have remade Masonic Avenue 


into a safer, more livable and sustainable street for all.” 


 


The streetscape improvements on Masonic Avenue extend from Fell Street to Geary Boulevard, 


with additional roadway repaving that stretches to Haight Street and Presidio Avenue. The 


upgrades include improved pedestrian access to transit, new bus bulb-outs and cycle tracks, 


widened sidewalks, water and sewer upgrades, new lighting in medians, pedestrian-scale lighting 


on sidewalks, new trees, and the conversion of the southwest corner of Geary Boulevard and 


Masonic Avenue into a dynamic public plaza.  


 


“The redesign of Masonic Avenue brings much-needed improvements to this busy corridor,” said 


San Francisco Public Works Director Mohammed Nuru. “The project serves as a great example of 


successful collaboration among City agencies in partnership with the community and our elected 


representatives to enhance neighborhood safety and livability.” 


 


“As one of the most important thoroughfares in San Francisco, Masonic Avenue now has the 


modern infrastructure it has long deserved. A project of this magnitude required the close 


coordination of multiple City agencies, community groups and civic leaders, and the SFPUC was 


proud to take part in this collaborative process,” said San Francisco Public Utilities Commission 


General Manager Harlan L. Kelly, Jr. “These critical improvements, which include new sewer 


lines and water mains, will ensure that Masonic Avenue meets the need of everyone who uses 


this vital corridor.” 


 


“The San Francisco County Transportation Authority is a proud supporter of the Masonic 


Avenue Streetscape Project, which began with the community's advocacy for safety and access 


improvements,” said Transportation Authority Executive Director Tilly Chang.  


 


For the new plaza, the San Francisco Arts Commission commissioned artist Scott Oliver to 


create a site-specific installation, titled Points of Departure. It consists of three signposts 


featuring multiple arrows pointing in all directions with a total of 111 place names – both 


familiar and exotic—and their respective distances. In keeping with the project’s commitment to 


community input, the place names were derived from a questionnaire the artist presented to 


individuals he encountered near the plaza and adjacent bus stops.  


 


“The San Francisco Arts Commission was thrilled to contribute to this incredible new streetscape 


feature with this fantastic installation by Scott Oliver that celebrates the uniqueness and diversity 


of our beautiful City,” says Director of Cultural Affairs Tom DeCaigny. 


 


For more information on the project, please visit https://www.sfpublicworks.org/masonic. 
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held at a new public plaza on Geary Boulevard and Masonic Avenue, which was a major facet
of the project.
 
“The City has come together to make a better Masonic Avenue for all San Franciscans. I
appreciate the patience of neighbors during this important work and look forward to working
with the community to continue improving our corridors,” said Supervisor Brown.
 
From 2009 to 2014, there were 113 traffic collisions on Masonic Avenue between Fell Street
and Geary Boulevard. This included 14 pedestrian collisions and 24 bicycle collisions,
including two fatalities.
 
“The Masonic Avenue Streetscape Project will provide safer and more efficient transportation
for cyclists, motorists, and transit riders. Roadway improvements, including a landscaped
median, wider sidewalks, bus bulb-outs, and a new open park space are an important part of
the City’s Vision Zero mission to eliminate all traffic deaths by 2024,” said Supervisor
Stefani. “Thank you to Public Works, Planning, the SFMTA, and Masonic residents and
businesses for all of their efforts on this project.”
 
The two-year, $26 million project began a decade ago with a community petition signed by
more than 500 people, which led the Board of Supervisors to pass a resolution to improve
safety on the corridor.
 
“We have transformed Masonic Avenue from an outdated, mini-freeway that divided
neighborhoods, into a beautiful, welcoming street that knits communities together,” said
SFMTA Director of Transportation, Ed Reiskin. “The SFMTA’s sweeping safety
improvements to Masonic Avenue include new, separated bikeways and safer pedestrian
crossings in support of Vision Zero, the City’s goal to eliminate traffic fatalities. Thanks to our
tenacious community organizations, strong City leaders and committed City staff, we have
remade Masonic Avenue into a safer, more livable and sustainable street for all.”
 
The streetscape improvements on Masonic Avenue extend from Fell Street to Geary
Boulevard, with additional roadway repaving that stretches to Haight Street and Presidio
Avenue. The upgrades include improved pedestrian access to transit, new bus bulb-outs and
cycle tracks, widened sidewalks, water and sewer upgrades, new lighting in medians,
pedestrian-scale lighting on sidewalks, new trees, and the conversion of the southwest corner
of Geary Boulevard and Masonic Avenue into a dynamic public plaza.
 
“The redesign of Masonic Avenue brings much-needed improvements to this busy corridor,”
said San Francisco Public Works Director Mohammed Nuru. “The project serves as a great
example of successful collaboration among City agencies in partnership with the community
and our elected representatives to enhance neighborhood safety and livability.”
 
“As one of the most important thoroughfares in San Francisco, Masonic Avenue now has the
modern infrastructure it has long deserved. A project of this magnitude required the close
coordination of multiple City agencies, community groups and civic leaders, and the SFPUC
was proud to take part in this collaborative process,” said San Francisco Public Utilities
Commission General Manager Harlan L. Kelly, Jr. “These critical improvements, which
include new sewer lines and water mains, will ensure that Masonic Avenue meets the need of
everyone who uses this vital corridor.”
 



“The San Francisco County Transportation Authority is a proud supporter of the Masonic
Avenue Streetscape Project, which began with the community's advocacy for safety and
access improvements,” said Transportation Authority Executive Director Tilly Chang.
 
For the new plaza, the San Francisco Arts Commission commissioned artist Scott Oliver to
create a site-specific installation, titled Points of Departure. It consists of three signposts
featuring multiple arrows pointing in all directions with a total of 111 place names – both
familiar and exotic—and their respective distances. In keeping with the project’s commitment
to community input, the place names were derived from a questionnaire the artist presented to
individuals he encountered near the plaza and adjacent bus stops.
 
“The San Francisco Arts Commission was thrilled to contribute to this incredible new
streetscape feature with this fantastic installation by Scott Oliver that celebrates the uniqueness
and diversity of our beautiful City,” says Director of Cultural Affairs Tom DeCaigny.
 
For more information on the project, please visit https://www.sfpublicworks.org/masonic.
 

###
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From: Son, Chanbory (CPC)
To: Lau, Jon (ECN); Rahaim, John (CPC); Frye, Tim (CPC); Switzky, Joshua (CPC); Chen, Lisa (CPC); Ionin, Jonas

(CPC); Calvillo, Angela (BOS); Andrew Wolfram; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Black, Kate (CPC); Ellen Johnck;
Richard S. E. Johns; Dianematsuda@hotmail.com; Jonathan Pearlman; Rich Hillis (richhillissf@gmail.com);
Melgar, Myrna (CPC); "Rodney Fong"; Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC);
Richards, Dennis (CPC); Brown, Vallie (BOS); Cohen, Malia (BOS); Fewer, Sandra (BOS); Kim, Jane (BOS);
Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Safai, Ahsha (BOS); MandelmanStaff, [BOS]; Tang, Katy (BOS); Yee,
Norman (BOS)

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Chen, Lisa (CPC)
Subject: Old Mint Central SoMa Letter
Date: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 11:26:17 AM
Attachments: Old Mint Central SoMa Letter.pdf

Everyone,
Please accept this letter on behalf of the Historic Preservation Commission regarding the Central SoMa Public
Benefits Package and the Old U.S. Mint.
 
Sincerely,
 
Chanbory Son, Executive Secretary
Commission Affairs
San Francisco Planning Department 
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.575.6926 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map
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August 14, 2018 
 
Land Use and Transportation Committee of the Board of Supervisors 
City Hall, Legislative Chamber, Room 250 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
 
Re:  Central SoMa Public Benefits Package and the Old U.S. Mint 
 
Chair Katy Tang and Members of the Land Use and Transportation Committee, 
 
At its August 1, 2018 hearing the Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) discussed the proposal to 
reduce the amount of potential funding from the Central SoMa Public Benefits Program towards the 
rehabilitation of the Old U.S. Mint (Old Mint), City Landmark No. 236. While a much greater 
investment is needed to realize the full potential of the Old Mint, the HPC strongly encourages the 
Land Use Committee to recommend retention of the 1% allocation (potentially $20,000,000) 
considering its potential as a facility that supports the community and the City’s history.  
 
Built in 1874, The Old Mint is not only a locally-designated Landmark; it is listed as a National 
Historic Landmark, the highest recognition bestowed upon only the most significant places in 
America.  In 1997, the federal government sold the Old Mint to the City of County of San Francisco for 
one dollar on the condition that it would be rehabilitated for public use. In 2015 the Old Mint was 
listed by the National Trust for Historic Preservation on its America’s eleven most endangered places 
due to lack of investment.  Despite stops and starts to revive the Old Mint, the City Family has made 
significant progress over the last three years by actively working with community partners to 
reposition the structure as one that represents the activity, safety, and stability of the surrounding 
neighborhood.   
 
The HPC supports the many goals of the Public Benefits Package and agrees that the Central SoMa 
Plan should not shoulder the entire cost of rehabilitating the structure. The 1% allocation is a fraction 
of the total resources required to bring the Old Mint to current safety standards but remains a critical 
contribution to realizing its potential.  As one of the most significant public buildings in the West, our 
community partners, along with the City family, are committed to sharing the financial 
responsibilities to reimagine the Old Mint as an anchor of safety, utility, and in service to the many 
communities that make up Central SoMa. The HPC strongly urges the Land Use Committee and the 
Board of Supervisors to retain the opportunity for the Old Mint to potentially capture $20,000,000 
from the Public Benefits Package commitment.  
 
Sincerely,  


Andrew Wolfram 
President 
Historic Preservation Commission 
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cc:   Board of Supervisors 


Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
Historic Preservation Commission 
Planning Commission 
Jonas Ionin, Office of Commission Affairs 
Jon Lau, Mayor’s Office of Employment and Workforce Development 
John Rahaim, Planning Department 
Timothy Frye, Planning Department 
Josh Switzky, Planning Department 
Lisa Chen, Planning Department 







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
Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON INCIDENT IN TWIN PEAKS TUNNEL
Date: Monday, August 13, 2018 11:35:01 AM
Attachments: 8.11.18 Statement on Incident in Twin Peaks Tunnel.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Saturday, August 11, 2018 11:42 AM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON INCIDENT IN TWIN PEAKS TUNNEL
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Saturday, August 11, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

 

*** STATEMENT ***
 

MAYOR LONDON BREED ON INCIDENT IN TWIN PEAKS
TUNNEL

 
“We are saddened to hear about the passing of a signal technician who was working in the
Twin Peaks Tunnel yesterday evening. Our sincerest condolences are with his family, friends,
and colleagues at this time.
 
This is a tragic incident and I want to commend the Twin Peaks Tunnel laborers who quickly
sprang into action to help their colleague.
 
We are treating this matter seriously and immediately alerted the Occupational Safety and
Health Administration and the San Francisco Police Department to conduct a full investigation
so we can better understand what transpired. The San Francisco Municipal Transportation
Agency has stopped work on the project at this time.”
 

###
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SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 


TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 


 


FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 
Saturday, August 11, 2018 
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 
 


 


*** STATEMENT *** 
 


MAYOR LONDON BREED ON INCIDENT IN TWIN PEAKS 
TUNNEL 


 
“We are saddened to hear about the passing of a signal technician who was working in the Twin 
Peaks Tunnel yesterday evening. Our sincerest condolences are with his family, friends, and 
colleagues at this time. 
 
This is a tragic incident and I want to commend the Twin Peaks Tunnel laborers who quickly 
sprang into action to help their colleague. 
 
We are treating this matter seriously and immediately alerted the Occupational Safety and Health 
Administration and the San Francisco Police Department to conduct a full investigation so we 
can better understand what transpired. The San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency has 
stopped work on the project at this time.” 
 


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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES APPOINTMENT OF MAGGIE WEILAND AS

DIRECTOR OF THE ENTERTAINMENT COMMISSION
Date: Monday, August 13, 2018 11:10:26 AM
Attachments: 8.10.18 Entertainment Commission Appointment.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 9:46 AM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES APPOINTMENT OF MAGGIE
WEILAND AS DIRECTOR OF THE ENTERTAINMENT COMMISSION
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, August 10, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES APPOINTMENT OF

MAGGIE WEILAND AS DIRECTOR OF THE
ENTERTAINMENT COMMISSION

 
San Francisco, CA—Mayor London N. Breed today announced the appointment of Maggie
Weiland as the Executive Director of the San Francisco Entertainment Commission.
 
“I know Maggie Weiland will continue to successfully lead the Entertainment Commission’s
important work of promoting, supporting and regulating a robust, responsible and safe
entertainment and nightlife community in the City,” said Mayor Breed. “Watching her work
firsthand gives me great confidence that she will also balance the important public safety and
neighborhood concerns in our City.”
 
Weiland joined the Entertainment Commission in 2015 as Deputy Director and became Acting
Director in July 2017 following the retirement of the previous Director. She previously
worked in the administrations of Mayor Edwin M. Lee and Mayor Gavin Newsom, and for the
Department of the Environment and the San Francisco Film Commission.
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


Director in July 2017 following the retirement of the previous Director. She previously worked 


in the administrations of Mayor Edwin M. Lee and Mayor Gavin Newsom, and for the 


Department of the Environment and the San Francisco Film Commission. 


 


“Acting Director Maggie Weiland ably led the Entertainment Commission during the City’s time 


of transition and demonstrated an unmatched commitment and great skill in leading key 


entertainment initiatives,” said City Administrator Naomi Kelly. “I am pleased that she will 


continue this important work to sustain San Francisco’s well-earned reputation as a first class 


city for quality entertainment.” 


 


Established in 2002, the Entertainment Commission is a Charter Commission that is responsible 


for issuing entertainment permits. Since that time, it has become part of the General Services 


Agency, the City agency managed by the City Administrator.  


 


“I’ve had the pleasure of working closely with Maggie for the last few years on advancing 


important Entertainment Commission goals, and I know that she will lead the department with 


vision and integrity,” said Entertainment Commission President Ben Bleiman. 


 


Weiland brings a proven record of success to the Entertainment Commission where she has 


focused on improving safety in San Francisco’s nightlife, developing new online tools to regulate 


the industry and streamline the process, expanding the Commission’s reach beyond permitting 


into policy-making, and building respect for the industry as an important stakeholder in the 


City’s growth and future. 
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According to a 2012 economic impact report by the Office of the Controller, the nightlife sector 


in San Francisco employs nearly 48,000 people and accounts for $4 billion in annual spending by 


80 million customers. San Francisco’s nightlife and entertainment sector is an integral part of the 


City’s fabric: attracting residents and visitors to our diverse neighborhoods, providing social 


spaces that are critical to the preservation of vibrant cultural life, and serving as a major source 


of employment for our City.   


 


Weiland is a native San Franciscan and an avid show-goer and singer. She earned her Bachelor 


of Arts Degree and Masters in Public Administration from the University of San Francisco. Her 


first day as Executive Director is Monday, August 13, 2018. 


 


 


### 
 


 







“Acting Director Maggie Weiland ably led the Entertainment Commission during the City’s
time of transition and demonstrated an unmatched commitment and great skill in leading key
entertainment initiatives,” said City Administrator Naomi Kelly. “I am pleased that she will
continue this important work to sustain San Francisco’s well-earned reputation as a first class
city for quality entertainment.”
 
Established in 2002, the Entertainment Commission is a Charter Commission that is
responsible for issuing entertainment permits. Since that time, it has become part of the
General Services Agency, the City agency managed by the City Administrator.
 
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
focused on improving safety in San Francisco’s nightlife, developing new online tools to
regulate the industry and streamline the process, expanding the Commission’s reach beyond
permitting into policy-making, and building respect for the industry as an important
stakeholder in the City’s growth and future.
 
According to a 2012 economic impact report by the Office of the Controller, the nightlife
sector in San Francisco employs nearly 48,000 people and accounts for $4 billion in annual
spending by 80 million customers. San Francisco’s nightlife and entertainment sector is an
integral part of the City’s fabric: attracting residents and visitors to our diverse neighborhoods,
providing social spaces that are critical to the preservation of vibrant cultural life, and serving
as a major source of employment for our City. 
 
Weiland is a native San Franciscan and an avid show-goer and singer. She earned her
Bachelor of Arts Degree and Masters in Public Administration from the University of San
Francisco. Her first day as Executive Director is Monday, August 13, 2018.
 
 

###
 

 
 



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY
Subject: FW: HPC Calendars for August 15, 2018
Date: Thursday, August 09, 2018 2:14:47 PM
Attachments: 20180815_hpc.pdf

20180815_hpc.docx
20180815_arc.pdf
20180815_arc.docx
HPC Advance - 20180815.xlsx
HPC Hearing Results 2018.docx

 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2018 2:02 PM
To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate (CPC); Diane
Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); CTYPLN - CP TEAM (TAC - Preservation); Rahaim, John
(john.rahaim@sfgov.org); Joslin, Jeff (jeff.joslin@sfgov.org)
Subject: HPC Calendars for August 15, 2018
 
Commissioners,
Attached are your Calendars for August 15, 2018.
 
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
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mailto:CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
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Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance 
Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public.  Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the 
City and County exist to conduct the people's business.  This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City 
operations are open to the people's review. 
  
Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Commission or the 
Department. All written or oral communications, including submitted personal contact information, may be made available to the public for 
inspection and copying upon request and may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents. 
 
For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of 
the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 
554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. 
  
Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Library and on the City’s website at 
www.sfbos.org/sunshine. 
  
San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance 
Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist 
Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity.  For more information about 
the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 
252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics. 
  
Accessible Meeting Information 
Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday 
through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at 
the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.   
 
Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness 
stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, 
call (415) 701-4485 or call 311. 
 
Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking 
Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall.  
 
Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, 
please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing. 
 
Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or 
commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing. 
 
Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related 
disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings. 
 
SPANISH: 
Agenda para la Comisión de Preservación de Edificios y Lugares Históricos (Historic Preservation Commission).  Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y 
quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al 415-558-6309. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas 
de anticipación a la audiencia. 
 
CHINESE: 
歷史保護委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電415-558-6309。請在聽證會舉行之前的至少48個小


時提出要求。 
 
TAGALOG: 
Adyenda ng Komisyon para sa Pangangalaga ng Kasaysayan (Historic Preservation Commission Agenda). Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para 
humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa 415-558-6309. Mangyaring tumawag nang 
maaga  (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig.  
 
RUSSIAN: 
Повестка дня Комиссии по защите памятников истории. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым 
устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру 415-558-6309. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов 
до начала слушания



mailto:sotf@sfgov.org

http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine

http://www.sfgov.org/ethics

mailto:commissions.secretary@fgov.org

mailto:commissions.secretary@fgov.org
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ROLL CALL:   
  President: Andrew Wolfram  


 Vice-President: Aaron Hyland 
  Commissioners:                 Kate Black, Ellen Johnck, Richard S.E. Johns, Diane 


Matsuda, Jonathan Pearlman 
 
A. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 
 


At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public 
that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items. With 
respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the 
item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to 
three minutes. 
 
The Brown Act forbids a commission from taking action or discussing any item not appearing on 
the posted agenda, including those items raised at public comment.  In response to public 
comment, the commission is limited to:  
 
(1)  responding to statements made or questions posed by members of the public; or 
(2)  requesting staff to report back on a matter at a subsequent meeting; or  
(3)  directing staff to place the item on a future agenda.  (Government Code Section 54954.2(a)) 


 
B. DEPARTMENT MATTERS 


 
1. Director’s Announcements  
  
2. Review of Past Events at the Planning Commission, Staff Report and Announcements 


 
C. COMMISSION MATTERS  
 


3. President’s Report and Announcements 
  
4. Commission Comments & Questions 


• Disclosures. 
• Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may 


make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to 
the Commissioner(s). 


• Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take 
action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that 
could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of 
the Historic Preservation Commission. 
 


5. Certified Local Government Program (CLG) Annual Report  
 
D. CONSENT CALENDAR 


All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the 
Historic Preservation Commission, and may be acted upon by a single roll call vote of the 



http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/CLG%202016-2017%20Annual%20Report.pdf
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Commission.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the 
Commission, the public, or staff so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the 
Consent Calendar and considered as a separate item at this or a future hearing. 
 
6. 2018-002110COA (A. KIRBY: (415) 575-9133) 


904 STEINER STREET– located on the east side of  Steiner Street between Fulton and 
McAllister Streets, Assessor’s Block 0779, Lot 015 (District 5). Request for Certificate of 
Appropriateness to construct a rear horizontal addition 15 feet in depth at the first story to 
accommodate a second dwelling unit. The subject property is located within the Alamo 
Square Landmark District, RM-4 (Residential, Mixed, High Density) Zoning District, and 40-
X Height and Bulk District.      
Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions 


 
7.  (J. VIMR: (415) 575-9109) 


1776 VALLEJO STREET – located on the north side of  Vallejo Street between Gough and 
Franklin Streets, Assessor’s Block 0552, Lot 031 (District 2). Consideration of adoption of a 
resolution recommending Landmark Tree designation by the Urban Forestry Council for 
the Northern Rata tree located at the subject property. 1776 Vallejo Street is located within 
a RH-2 (Residential-House, Two Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk Limit.   
Preliminary Recommendation:  Adopt a Recommendation for Approval 


 
E. REGULAR CALENDAR   
 


8. 2018-006347DES (D. SMITH: (415) 575-9093) 
449 14TH STREET – south side of 14th Street between Guerrero and Valencia Streets, 
Assessor’s Block 3546, Lot 026 (District 8). Consideration to Initiate Landmark Designation 
of the Welsh Presbyterian Church as an individual Article 10 Landmark pursuant to Section 
1004.1 of the Planning Code. The property is significant for its associations with the 
reconstruction of San Francisco following the 1906 Earthquake and Fire and as the best 
remaining building associated with San Francisco’s Welsh community. It is also significant 
as a modest but well-preserved example of a neighborhood church designed in the Gothic 
Revival style and as the work of a master architect, the MIT and École des Beaux Arts-
trained Edward T. Foulkes. The property was nominated for Landmark Designation 
through an owner-sponsored Landmark Application, submitted to the Department on 
June 27, 2018. It is located in a Residential Transit Oriented-Mission (RTO-M) Zoning 
District and 45-X Height and Bulk District. 
Preliminary Recommendation: Initiate 
 


9.  (D. SMITH: (415) 575-9093 AND S. CALTAGIRONE: (415) 558-6625) 
LANDMARK DESIGNATION AND CULTURAL HERITAGE WORK PROGRAM QUARTERLY 
REPORTS – Discussion of the HPC's Landmark Designation Work Program and the Cultural 
Heritage Work Program. 
Preliminary Recommendation: None – Informational 


 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 



http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/2018-002110COA.pdf

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/1776%20Vallejo_Landmark%20Tree.pdf

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/2018-006347DES.pdf

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/LDWP%20July%202018.pdf

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/CHWP%20July%202018.pdf





San Francisco Historic Preservation Commission  Wednesday, August 15, 2018 


 


Notice of Hearing & Agenda        Page 5 of 6 


Historic Preservation Officer 
Timothy Frye 
tim.frye@sfgov.org 
(415) 575-6822 
 
Privacy Policy 
Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the 
Commission or Department. All written or oral communications, including submitted personal contact information, may be 
made available to the public for inspection and copying upon request and may appear on the Department's website or in other 
public documents. 
 
Hearing Procedures 
The Historic Preservation Commission holds public hearings on the first and third Wednesday, of most months. The full hearing 
schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org.  
 
Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item.  
 When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  


Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder 
sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended. 


 
Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are 
prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or 
use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use 
of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings). 
 
For most cases that are considered by the Historic Preservation Commission, after being introduced by the Commission 
Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order: 
 


1. Presentation by Staff; 
2. Presentation by the Project Sponsor’s Team (which includes: the sponsor, representative, legal counsel, architect, 


engineer, expeditor and/or any other advisor) for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair; 
3. Public testimony from supporters of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair; 
4. Presentation by Organized Opposition recognized by the Commission President through written request prior to the 


hearing for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair; 
5. Public testimony from opponents of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair; 
6. Staff follow-up and/or conclusions; 
7. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened 


by the Chair; 
8. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or 


continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission. 
 
Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of 
four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any 
Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members 
present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission). 
 
Hearing Materials 
Each item on the Agenda may include the following documents: 


• Planning Department Case Executive Summary 
• Planning Department Case Report 
• Draft Motion or Resolution with Findings and/or Conditions 
• Public Correspondence 


 
Materials submitted to the Historic Preservation Commission prior to a scheduled hearing will become part of the public record 
only when the materials are also provided to the Commission Secretary and/or Project Planner.  Correspondence may be emailed 
directly to the Commission Secretary at: commissions.secretary@sfgov.org.   



mailto:tim.frye@sfgov.org

http://www.sfplanning.org/

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Historic Preservation 
Commission, 1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the 
business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Historic Preservation Commission and made part of the 
official record.   
 
Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be 
received by the Planning Department reception eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages 
must be delivered to1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) copies. 
 
Day-of Submissions: Material related to a calendared item may be distributed at the hearing. Please provide ten (10) copies for 
distribution.  
 
Appeals 
The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Historic Preservation 
Commission hearing. 
 


Case Type Case Suffix Appeal Period* Appeal Body 
Certificate of Appropriateness COA (A) 30 calendar days Board of Appeals** 
CEQA Determination - EIR ENV (E) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 
Permit to Alter/Demolish PTA (H) 30 calendar days Board of Appeals** 


 
**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project 
requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an 
Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization. 
 
For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more 
information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or 
board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org.  
 
Challenges 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, the approval of (1) a Certificate of Appropriateness, (2) a 
Permit to Alter, (3) a Landmark or Historic District designation, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone 
else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Historic Preservation 
Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing. 
 
 
 



mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
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Disability accommodations available upon request to:

 commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (415) 558-6309 at least 48 hours in advance.





Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public.  Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business.  This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review.

 

Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Commission or the Department. All written or oral communications, including submitted personal contact information, may be made available to the public for inspection and copying upon request and may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents.



For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org.

 

Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

 

San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity.  For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.

 

Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.  



Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.



Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall. 



Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.



SPANISH:

Agenda para la Comisión de Preservación de Edificios y Lugares Históricos (Historic Preservation Commission).  Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al 415-558-6309. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia.



CHINESE:

歷史保護委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電415-558-6309。請在聽證會舉行之前的至少48個小時提出要求。



TAGALOG:

Adyenda ng Komisyon para sa Pangangalaga ng Kasaysayan (Historic Preservation Commission Agenda). Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa 415-558-6309. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga  (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig. 



RUSSIAN:

Повестка дня Комиссии по защите памятников истории. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру 415-558-6309. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов до начала слушания



ROLL CALL:		

		President:	Andrew Wolfram 

	Vice-President:	Aaron Hyland

		Commissioners:                	Kate Black, Ellen Johnck, Richard S.E. Johns, Diane Matsuda, Jonathan Pearlman



A.	GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT



At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items. With respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three minutes.



The Brown Act forbids a commission from taking action or discussing any item not appearing on the posted agenda, including those items raised at public comment.  In response to public comment, the commission is limited to: 



(1)  responding to statements made or questions posed by members of the public; or

(2)  requesting staff to report back on a matter at a subsequent meeting; or 

(3)  directing staff to place the item on a future agenda.  (Government Code Section 54954.2(a))



B.	DEPARTMENT MATTERS



1.	Director’s Announcements	

	

2.	Review of Past Events at the Planning Commission, Staff Report and Announcements



C.	COMMISSION MATTERS 



3.	President’s Report and Announcements

	

4.	Commission Comments & Questions

· Disclosures.

· Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to the Commissioner(s).

· Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the Historic Preservation Commission.



5.	Certified Local Government Program (CLG) Annual Report 



D.	CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the Historic Preservation Commission, and may be acted upon by a single roll call vote of the Commission.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Commission, the public, or staff so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered as a separate item at this or a future hearing.



6.	2018-002110COA	(A. KIRBY: (415) 575-9133)

904 STEINER STREET– located on the east side of  Steiner Street between Fulton and McAllister Streets, Assessor’s Block 0779, Lot 015 (District 5). Request for Certificate of Appropriateness to construct a rear horizontal addition 15 feet in depth at the first story to accommodate a second dwelling unit. The subject property is located within the Alamo Square Landmark District, RM-4 (Residential, Mixed, High Density) Zoning District, and 40-X Height and Bulk District.     

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions



7.		(J. VIMR: (415) 575-9109)

1776 VALLEJO STREET – located on the north side of  Vallejo Street between Gough and Franklin Streets, Assessor’s Block 0552, Lot 031 (District 2). Consideration of adoption of a resolution recommending Landmark Tree designation by the Urban Forestry Council for the Northern Rata tree located at the subject property. 1776 Vallejo Street is located within a RH-2 (Residential-House, Two Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk Limit.  

Preliminary Recommendation:  Adopt a Recommendation for Approval



E.	REGULAR CALENDAR  



8.	2018-006347DES	(D. SMITH: (415) 575-9093)

449 14TH STREET – south side of 14th Street between Guerrero and Valencia Streets, Assessor’s Block 3546, Lot 026 (District 8). Consideration to Initiate Landmark Designation of the Welsh Presbyterian Church as an individual Article 10 Landmark pursuant to Section 1004.1 of the Planning Code. The property is significant for its associations with the reconstruction of San Francisco following the 1906 Earthquake and Fire and as the best remaining building associated with San Francisco’s Welsh community. It is also significant as a modest but well-preserved example of a neighborhood church designed in the Gothic Revival style and as the work of a master architect, the MIT and École des Beaux Arts-trained Edward T. Foulkes. The property was nominated for Landmark Designation through an owner-sponsored Landmark Application, submitted to the Department on June 27, 2018. It is located in a Residential Transit Oriented-Mission (RTO-M) Zoning District and 45-X Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Initiate



9.		(D. SMITH: (415) 575-9093 AND S. CALTAGIRONE: (415) 558-6625)

LANDMARK DESIGNATION AND CULTURAL HERITAGE WORK PROGRAM QUARTERLY REPORTS – Discussion of the HPC's Landmark Designation Work Program and the Cultural Heritage Work Program.

Preliminary Recommendation: None – Informational



ADJOURNMENT





Historic Preservation Officer

Timothy Frye

tim.frye@sfgov.org

(415) 575-6822



Privacy Policy

Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Commission or Department. All written or oral communications, including submitted personal contact information, may be made available to the public for inspection and copying upon request and may appear on the Department's website or in other public documents.



Hearing Procedures

The Historic Preservation Commission holds public hearings on the first and third Wednesday, of most months. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org. 



Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item. 

· When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.



Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).



For most cases that are considered by the Historic Preservation Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. Presentation by Staff;

2. Presentation by the Project Sponsor’s Team (which includes: the sponsor, representative, legal counsel, architect, engineer, expeditor and/or any other advisor) for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

3. Public testimony from supporters of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

4. Presentation by Organized Opposition recognized by the Commission President through written request prior to the hearing for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

5. Public testimony from opponents of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

6. Staff follow-up and/or conclusions;

7. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by the Chair;

8. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.



Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).



Hearing Materials

Each item on the Agenda may include the following documents:

· Planning Department Case Executive Summary

· Planning Department Case Report

· Draft Motion or Resolution with Findings and/or Conditions

· Public Correspondence



Materials submitted to the Historic Preservation Commission prior to a scheduled hearing will become part of the public record only when the materials are also provided to the Commission Secretary and/or Project Planner.  Correspondence may be emailed directly to the Commission Secretary at: commissions.secretary@sfgov.org.  



Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Historic Preservation Commission, 1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Historic Preservation Commission and made part of the official record.  



Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be received by the Planning Department reception eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be delivered to1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) copies.



Day-of Submissions: Material related to a calendared item may be distributed at the hearing. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. 



Appeals

The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Historic Preservation Commission hearing.



		Case Type

		Case Suffix

		Appeal Period*

		Appeal Body



		Certificate of Appropriateness

		COA (A)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**



		CEQA Determination - EIR

		ENV (E)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Permit to Alter/Demolish

		PTA (H)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**







**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.



For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org. 



Challenges

Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, the approval of (1) a Certificate of Appropriateness, (2) a Permit to Alter, (3) a Landmark or Historic District designation, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Historic Preservation Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.
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
please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing. 
 
Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific case during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or 
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing. 
 
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
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ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW COMMITTEE 
 
ROLL CALL:  Members:  Jonathan Pearlman  
   Member:  Aaron Jon Hyland 
   Member:  Ellen Johnck 
   Ex-Officio:  Andrew Wolfram  
  


A. COMMITTEE MATTERS 
 


1. Committee Comments & Questions 
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


 


B. REGULAR 
 


2. 2016-010079COA (S. CISNEROS: (415) 575-9186) 
3620 BUCHANAN STREET – located at the south end of block 0459, lot 003 at the southeast 
corner of North Point Street and Buchanan Street (District 2). Review and Comment by the 
Architectural Review Committee regarding the proposal to demolish a one-story garden 
house adjacent to the Merryvale Antiques/S.F. Gas Light Co. Building (City Landmark No. 
58) and construct a new, four-story, eight-unit residential building. Subject property is 
located in a NC-2 (Neighborhood Commercial, Small Scale) Zoning District and 40-X Height 
and Bulk District. 
Preliminary Recommendation: Review and Comment 
 


3. 2015-001821GPA (R. ABAD: (415) 575-9123) 
THE CENTRAL WATERFRONT - DOGPATCH PUBLIC REALM PLAN – Informational 
Presentation on THE CENTRAL WATERFRONT – DOGPATCH PUBLIC REALM. - The Central 
Waterfront - Dogpatch Public Realm Plan is an interagency framework for guiding public 
investment of streetscape and open space infrastructure projects in the Central Waterfront 
Plan Area.  Beginning in the spring of 2016 and continuing through the fall of 2017, the 
interagency team led a series of focus group discussions and public workshops to create 
the guiding framework for investments in complete streets, parks and open spaces within 
the Plan Area and develop design ideas for priority projects. A draft Central Waterfront 
Public Realm Plan was presented to the public in January 2018, and a revised draft plan 
based on community feedback was released in June 2018. On June 28, 2018, the Planning 
Commission initiated the General Plan amendments to adopt by reference the Central 
Waterfront – Dogpatch Public Realm Plan. The adoption hearing is scheduled for August 
23, 2018. 
Preliminary Recommendation: None -Informational 


 


ADJOURNMENT 



http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/ARC_2016-010079COA_3620%20Buchanan%20Street.pdf

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/2015-001821GPA_081518.pdf



		San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance

		Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report l...

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



Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing.



Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific case during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



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



ROLL CALL:		Members:		Jonathan Pearlman 

			Member:		Aaron Jon Hyland

			Member:		Ellen Johnck

			Ex-Officio:		Andrew Wolfram 

	

A.	COMMITTEE MATTERS



1.	Committee Comments & Questions

· Disclosures.

· Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to the Commissioner(s).

· Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the Historic Preservation Commission.



B.	REGULAR



2.	2016-010079COA	(S. CISNEROS: (415) 575-9186)

3620 BUCHANAN STREET – located at the south end of block 0459, lot 003 at the southeast corner of North Point Street and Buchanan Street (District 2). Review and Comment by the Architectural Review Committee regarding the proposal to demolish a one-story garden house adjacent to the Merryvale Antiques/S.F. Gas Light Co. Building (City Landmark No. 58) and construct a new, four-story, eight-unit residential building. Subject property is located in a NC-2 (Neighborhood Commercial, Small Scale) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Review and Comment



3.	2015-001821GPA	(R. ABAD: (415) 575-9123)

THE CENTRAL WATERFRONT - DOGPATCH PUBLIC REALM PLAN – Informational Presentation on THE CENTRAL WATERFRONT – DOGPATCH PUBLIC REALM. - The Central Waterfront - Dogpatch Public Realm Plan is an interagency framework for guiding public investment of streetscape and open space infrastructure projects in the Central Waterfront Plan Area.  Beginning in the spring of 2016 and continuing through the fall of 2017, the interagency team led a series of focus group discussions and public workshops to create the guiding framework for investments in complete streets, parks and open spaces within the Plan Area and develop design ideas for priority projects. A draft Central Waterfront Public Realm Plan was presented to the public in January 2018, and a revised draft plan based on community feedback was released in June 2018. On June 28, 2018, the Planning Commission initiated the General Plan amendments to adopt by reference the Central Waterfront – Dogpatch Public Realm Plan. The adoption hearing is scheduled for August 23, 2018.

Preliminary Recommendation: None -Informational



ADJOURNMENT
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Advance

				To:		Historic Preservation Commission

				From:		Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

				Re:		Advance Calendar

						All items and dates are tentative and subject to change.



				August 15, 2018 - ARC						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2016-010079COA 		3620 Buchanan Street										Cisneros

						Certificate of Appropriateness

				August 15, 2018 - CLOSED						 

		Case No.		Matsuda - OUT				Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2018-002110COA 		904 Steiner Street				CONSENT						Kirby

						Horizontal rear addition and deck

				1776 Vallejo Street										Frye

						Tree Nomination

		2016-007303PTA		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)										Tuffy

						Major Permit To Alter – Convert existing office building for new Hotel use

		2018-006347DES		449 14th Street										Smith

						Initiate Landmark Designation 

				Dogpatch Public Realm Plan										Abad

						review and comment 

				Landmark Designation Work Program Quarterly Report										Smith

						Informational

				September 5, 2018						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2018-005952COA		59 Potomac 				CONSENT						Kirby

						Certificate of Appropriateness

		2018-008949DES		175 Golden Gate Avenue				fr: 8/1						Ferguson

						Article 11 change of designation to contributory

		2017-001773DES		524 Union Street (Paper Doll)										Ferguson

						Initiate landmark designation

		2018-008652MAPPCA		Design Professional Special Use District										Sanchez

						Planning Code Amendments

				Façade Retention: Part 4										Greving

						review and comment 

				Civic Center Public Realm Plan 										Perry

						review and comment 

				September 19, 2018						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2018-001876PCA		Obstructions in Required Setbacks, Yards and Open Space						Butkus				Butkus

						Planning Code Amendments

		2017-009220PTA 		Public Toilets and Kiosks Project										Kwiatkowska

		COA-02

		2018-008827DES		22 Beaver Street										Ferguson

						Landmark Designation Initiation

		2018-002272COA 		1513 Golden Gate Ave										Vimr

						façade alteration

		2017-000465OTH 		LGBTQ+ Cultural Heritage Strategy										McMillen



				October 3, 2018						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				10 South Van Ness Avenue 

						DEIR

		2018-007338MLS		811 Treat Ave										Ferguson

						Mills Act Historical Property Contract

		2018-006794MLS		354-356 San Carlos St										Ferguson

						Mills Act Historical Property Contract

		2018-006796MLS		465-467 Oak St										Ferguson

						Mills Act Historical Property Contract

		2018-006717MLS		353 Kearny St										Ferguson

						Mills Act Historical Property Contract

		2018-006629MLS		2253 Webster Street										Ferguson

						Mills Act Historical Property Contract

				Legacy Business Registry Marketing Plan										Caltagirone



				October 17, 2018						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				Potrero Power Station 										Schuett

						DEIR

				November 7, 2018						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				November 21, 2018						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				December 5, 2018						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				December 19, 2018						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2016-008023DES		Rousseaus' Boulevard Tract Historic District Designation										Ferguson

						Initiate designation
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Action Items

		HPC Action Items								 

		Date		Item						CONT.		NOTES		HEARING DATE

		3/7/12		Priorities on Landmark Designation Work Program										TBD

						Pending completion of Preserve America Grant Tasks

		3/21/12		Discussion of incentives and preservation tools for historic cultural uses/resources										TBD

						Follow-up based on 12/5/12 Hearing

		6/20/12		HPC Review and Comment of CEQA Ducuments										TBD

						Pending request with Environmental Planning

		12/19/12		Condition of Mothers Building										TBD

						With RecPark and Arts Commission Representatives

		2/6/13		Update on monastery materials to return back to Santa Maria de 'Ovila Monastery in Spain										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Martinez

		2/6/13		Status update on Settlement Agreement re: mitigation monitoring and enforcement										TBD

						Request by President Damkroger & Commissioner Martinez

		2/6/13		Status of Golden Gate Park Landmark Designation, including Stow Lake Boat House										TBD

						Request by President Damkroger

		3/6/13		Update on Preservation Website										5/15/13

						Request by Commissioner Wolfram

		10/2/13		Inventory of Interpretive displays associated with EIRs										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Johns

		5/15/13		2nd Update on Preservation Website										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Wolfram

		10/2/13		Inventory of Interpretive displays associated with EIRs										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Johns

		2/5/14		Discuss HPC promotion and involvement in 20% Federal Rehabilitation Tax Credit Program										TBD

						Request by Vice President Wolfram, with representatives from OHP

		2/19/14		Update on Draft Preservation Element										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Matsuda, President Hasz 

		2/19/14		Discuss local application of Secretary of the Interior's Standards										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Pearlman

		2/19/14		Status of Golden Gate Park Landmark Designation, including Stow Lake Boat House										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Matsuda
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To:	Staff

From:	Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

Re:	Historic Preservation Commission Hearing Results

	

NEXT RESOLUTION No:  968

NEXT MOTION No:  0346

NEXT COMMENT LETTER:  0087

M = Motion; R = Resolution; L = HPC Comment Letter

August 1, 2018 Joint Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft ARC Minutes for June 6, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted as Amended

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		

		

		Draft HPC Minutes for June 20, 2018

		Ionin

		[bookmark: _GoBack]Adopted

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		CL-0086

		

		Central SoMa Plan

		Chen

		Directed Staff to Draft a Letter to the BoS with recommendations

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		

		2018-008949DES

		175 Golden Gate Avenue

		Ferguson

		Continued to September 5, 2018

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		R-965

		

		2694 McAllister Street

		Vimr

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		M-0344

		2018-000537COA-02

		1001 Tennessee Street

		Vimr

		Approved with modifications allowing substitute material and for staff to review final details prior to issuance.

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		M-0345

		2015-001033COA

		940 Battery Street

		Salgado

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		R-966

		2018-008807LBR

		320 Hayes Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		R-967

		2018-008754LBR

		3199 Fillmore Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		

		2017-011878ENV

		Potrero Power Station Mixed-Use Project (1201 Illinois Street

		Vanderslice

		None - Informational

		







July 18, 2018 Joint Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2017-009220PTACOA-02

		San Francisco Public Works and JCDecaux Replacement of Public Toilets and Kiosks

		Kwiatkowska

		Reviewed and Commented

		







June 20, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft HPC Minutes for June 6, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		2694 McAllister

		Frye

		Initiated

		+7 -0



		M-0342

		2018-002987COA-02

		966 Minnesota Street

		Salgado

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-0343

		2017-001456COA

		1100 Fulton Street

		Vimr

		Approved with Conditions as amended to add a finding that garage door openings are not a character defining feature of the District; and a condition of approval for the depths of windows and doors to match existing.

		+7 -0



		

		2015-010013ENV

		30 Otis Street

		Moore

		Reviewed and Commented

		Pearlman recused







June 06, 2018 ARC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2015-000937CWP

		Civic Center Public Realm Plan

		Race

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2012.0893ENV

		Pier 22 ½, aka Fire Station 35

		Cleemann

		Reviewed and Commented

		







June 06, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Election of Chair

		Ionin

		Elected Commissioner Matsuda Chair

		+5 -0 (Hyland, Wolfram absent)



		

		

		Draft ARC Minutes for May 2, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Hyland, Wolfram absent)



		

		

		Draft HPC Minutes for May 16, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Hyland, Wolfram absent)



		R-962

		2017-014684PCA

		Process for Establishment of Cultural Districts  Ordinance

		Sanchez

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval with Staff Modifications

		+5 -0 (Hyland, Wolfram absent)



		M-0341

		2015-007715COA-02

		2342-2344 3rd Street

		Kwiatkowska

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Hyland, Wolfram absent)



		R-963

		2018-007306LBR

		1307 Castro Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Hyland, Wolfram absent)



		R-964

		2018-007311LBR

		4299 24th Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Hyland, Wolfram absent)







May 16, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		President’s Report

		Wolfram

		Appointed Commissioners Johns and Black to replace Hyland and Johnck as ARC Committee members for the hearing of June 6th.

		



		

		

		Draft ARC Minutes for February 21, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Pearlman absent)



		

		

		Draft ARC Minutes for March 21, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Pearlman absent)



		

		

		Draft HPC Minutes for May 2, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Pearlman absent)



		R-959

		2018-004633PCA

		Mayor’s Process Improvements Ordinance  

		Bintliff

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval as amended to include reconsideration of posting requirements

		+6 -0 (Pearlman absent)



		R-960

		2018-004346FED

		3333 California Street

		Smith

		Adopted a Recommendation in support of the nomination with modifications

		+6 -0 (Pearlman absent)



		R-961

		2017-012290DES

		6301 Third Street

		Smith

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Pearlman absent)



		M-0340

		2018-003700COA

		Washington Square - LM #226

		Jonckheer

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Pearlman absent)



		

		2016-004157OTH

		Mills Act Program

		Ferguson

		Reviewed and Commented

		







May 2, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes HPC April 18, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-957

		2017-010156DES

		Mint-Mission Conservation District

		McMillen

		Initiated

		+7 -0



		M-0338

		2017-011755COA

		1942 Sutter Street

		Kirby

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-0339

		2018-003886COA

		Murphy Windmill

		Jonckheer

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include steel stair throughout and wood tread for the first run.

		+7 -0



		

		2018-004346FED

		3333 California Street

		Smith

		Continued to May 16, 2018

		+7 -0



		R-958

		2018-005337LBR

		255 Mendell Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		

		

		Landmark Designation and Cultural Heritage Work Program Quarterly Reports

		Smith

		Reviewed and Commented

		







May 2, 2018 ARC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2016-012542ENV

		4848-4950 Mission Street

		Cleeman

		Reviewed and Commented

		







April 18, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for ARC March 7, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for HPC April 4, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		2017-010156DES

		Mint-Mission Conservation District  

		McMillen

		Continued to May 2, 2018

		+7 -0



		M-0336

		2016-016161PTA

		120 Stockton Street

		Tuffy

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		R-951

		2017-012290DES

		6301 Third Street

		Smith

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include consideration for an interpretive plaque.

		+7 -0



		R-952

		2017-004023DES

		228-248 Townsend

		Smith

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-953

		2017-002874DES

		457 Bryant Street

		Ferguson

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-954

		2017-004129DES

		500-504 Fourth Street

		McMillen

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-955

		2017-010250DES

		Clyde And Crooks Warehouse Historic

		McMillen

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-956

		2018-003615DES

		Request To Initiate Designation And Change Of Designation Pursuant To Planning Code Section 1106

		McMillen

		Initiated

		+7 -0



		M-0337

		2017-008881COA

		349 Lexington Street

		Kwiatkowska

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0







April 4, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		HPC March 21, 2018 Minutes

		

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		

		2016-016161PTA

		120 Stockton Street

		Tuffy

		Continued to April 18, 2018

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		M-0334

		2017-013687COA

		930 Grove Street

		Kirby

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include:

1. A construction schedule, submitted prior to building permit application issuance;

2. An informational update; and

3. A finding that “the inaction to date is tantamount to demolition by neglect” or statement with similar sentiment to be crafted by staff and reviewed by the CAO and enforcement team.

		+7 -0



		M-0335

		2016-008750COA

		88 Broadway/735 Davis

		Boudreaux

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		R-949

		2018-003774LBR

		781 Beach Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-950

		2018-003775LBR

		3040 16th  Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		

		

		California State Senate Bill 827

		Ikezoe

		None - Informational

		







March 21, 2018 ARC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2017-011878ENV

		Potrero Power Station Mixed-Use Project (1201 Illinois Street)

		Vanderslice

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2015-014028ENV

		3333 California Street

		Greving

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2015-005890DES

		554 Fillmore Street

		Kirby

		Reviewed and Commented

		







March 21, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		HPC March 7, 2018 Minutes

		

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		2015-005890DES

		546-554 Fillmore, 735 Fell Street, 660 Oak Street

		Ferguson

		Continued Indefinitely

		+7 -0



		

		2017-010156DES

		Mint-Mission Conservation District

		Mcmillen

		Continued to April 18, 2018

		+7 -0



		R-942

		2018-003341LBR

		5267 3rd Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		M-0333

		2015-009647COA

		3rd Street Bridge

		Caltagirone

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		R-943

		2011.1356MTZ

		Central Soma Plan 

		Wertheim

		Adopted a Resolution Recommending the Planning Commission and Board of Supervisors Approve Amendments to the GP, Administrative Code, Planning Code and Zoning Map as amended to include:

1. Increasing the contribution for rehabilitation of the Old Mint building to at least $50M; and

2. Increasing the funding for cultural heritage tangible and intangible programming efforts to at least $50M.

		+7 -0



		R-944

		2017-004023DES

		228-248 Townsend Street

		Smith

		Initiated Landmark Designation

		+7 -0



		R-945

		2017-002874DES

		457 Bryant Street

		Ferguson

		Initiated Landmark Designation

		+7 -0



		R-946

		2017-004129DES

		500-504 Fourth Street

		McMillen

		Initiated Landmark Designation

		+7 -0



		R-947

		2017-010250DES

		Clyde and Crooks Warehouse Historic District

		McMillen

		Initiated Landmark Designation

		+7 -0



		R-948

		2018-002775DES

		Kearny-Market-Mason-Sutter Conservation District

		McMillen

		Initiated Landmark Designation

		+7 -0



		

		2007.0946CWP

		Candlestick Point Hunters Point Shipyard Phase II Development Project

		Snyder

		None – Informational 

		







March 7, 2018 ARC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2016-016161PTA

		120 Stockton Street

		Tuffy

		Reviewed and Commented

		







March 7, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		ARC January 17, 2018 Minutes

		

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Hyland absent)



		

		

		HPC February 21, 2018 Minutes

		

		Adopted as Corrected

		+5 -0 (Hyland absent)



		R-940

		2017-013035DES

		246 1st Street

		Ferguson

		Approved

		+5 -0 (Hyland absent)



		M-0332

		2016-012813COA

		31-33 Liberty Street

		Kwiatkowska

		Approved

		+5 -0 (Hyland absent)



		

		2016-012813VAR

		31-33 Liberty Street

		Kwiatkowska

		Acting ZA indicated an intent to Grant

		



		R-941

		2018-002342LBR

		1750 Geary Blvd

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Hyland absent)







February 21, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		February 7, 2018 Minutes

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		M-0330

		2017-013417COA

		294 Page Street

		Vimr

		Approved

		+6 -0



		M-0331

		2017-015491COA

		Pioneer Monument (Fulton Street Right-of-Way)

		Tuffy

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include a plaque detailing why the statue was removed.

		+6 -0



		

		

		Alcatraz Embarkation Site at Piers 31-33

		Paez

		None - Informational

		



		

		2016-004157OTH

		Mills Act Program

		Ferguson

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0







February 21, 2018 ARC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2016-014360PTA

		433 Mason Street

		Tuffy

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2018-002022COA

		SFDPW Replacement of Path of Gold Light Standards

		Cisneros

		Reviewed and Commented

		







February 7, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		ARC December 6, 2017 Minutes

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		

		CHA December 20, 2017 Minutes

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		

		HPC December 20, 2017 Minutes

		Ionin

		Adopted as Amended

		+6 -0



		

		

		HPC January 17, 2018 Minutes

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		

		Election of Officers

		Ionin

		Wolfram – President;

Hyland – Vice President.

		+6 -0



		M-0329

		2017-014443PTA

		335 Powell Street

		Salgado

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		R-934

		2017-014010CRV

		FY 2018-2020 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0



		R-935

		2018-001173LBR

		63 Bluxome Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0



		R-936

		2018-001174LBR

		2876 California Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0



		R-937

		2018-001176LBR

		2095 Clement Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0



		R-938

		2018-001181LBR

		333 11th Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0



		R-939

		2018-001258LBR

		2948 16th Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0



		

		2016-004157OTH

		Mills Act Program

		Ferguson

		Continued to February 21, 2018

		+6 -0







January 17, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		ARC September 20, 2017 Minutes

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		

		

		HPC December 6, 2017 Minutes

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		

		

		Election of Officers

		Ionin

		Continued to February 7, 2018

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		

		2017-014010CRV

		FY 2018-2020 Proposed Department Budget And Work Program

		Landis

		None - Informational

		



		

		2015-005890DES

		546-554 Fillmore, 735 Fell Street, 660 Oak Street

		Ferguson

		Continued to March 21, 2018

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		M-0328

		2017-007097COA

		3639 20th Street

		Salgado

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		R-927

		2017-015688FED

		1 Telegraph Hill Boulevard

		Ferguson

		Adopted a Resolution supporting an amendment to the National Register of Historic Places nomination

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		R-928

		2017-015684FED

		3543 18th Street

		Smith

		Adopted a Resolution supporting the nomination to the National Register of Historic Places 

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		R-929

		2017-015656FED

		220 Golden Gate Avenue

		McMillen

		Adopted a Resolution supporting the nomination, with revisions, to the National Register of Historic Places 

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		R-930

		2017-016394LBR

		1663 Mission Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		R-931

		2017-016397LBR

		4073 24th Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval, as modified by Staff

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		R-932

		2017-016398LBR

		2095 Jerrold Avenue

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		R-933

		2017-016399LBR

		2120 Chestnut Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		

		2014-001272DVA

		Pier 70 Mixed-Use Project

		Sucre

		None - Informational

		



		

		

		Alcatraz Embarkation Site At Piers 31-33

		Paez

		Continued to February 21, 2018

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		

		

		Landmark Designation Work Program And Draft Cultural Heritage Work Program Quarterly Reports

		Smith

		None - Informational

		







January 17, 2018 ARC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2015-016239ENV

		1170 Harrison Street

		Kwiatkowska

		Reviewed and Commented
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Ellen

Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Vanderslice, Allison (CPC)
Subject: FW: brick buildings at potrero power station
Date: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 3:17:59 PM
Attachments: Power Plant Brick Buildings.pdf

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

-----Original Message-----
From: peter linenthal [mailto:ppotrero@pacbell.net]
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 2:56 PM
To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Subject: brick buildings at potrero power station

Hello Mr Ionin,

   Could you forward this PDF of recent photos of the historic brick buildings at the Potrero Power Station to all
members of the Historic Preservation Commission?       thank you very much,  Peter Linenthal             Potrero Hill
Archives Project

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:andrew@tefarch.com
mailto:kate.black@sfgov.org
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com
mailto:ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com
mailto:jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:rsejohns@yahoo.com
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:allison.vanderslice@sfgov.org
mailto:ppotrero@pacbell.net



 
 


 


 


                     


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
  


The cluster of early 20th century brick buildings at the Potrero Power Station site 
are largely hidden and fenced off. Below, we look east on Humboldt St from 
Illinois St. These brick buildings are historically important, all that remain of the 
crucial 1870-1920 period of industrial growth on Potrero Power Station site, 
home to early power, gunpowder, barrel-making, yeast, and sugar industries. 
From 1910-13 buildings here were part of the largest steam electric plant west of 
the Rockies, supplying almost all SF’s electricity and instrumental in rebuilding 
the city after the 1906 earthquake and fire, and the start of PG&E.  
 
While current plans call for saving two 1960s structures nearby (the 300-foot 
Stack and Unit 3), the future of these four brick buildings is uncertain.   


 HISTORIC BRICK BUILDINGS at the POTRERO  POWER STATION  
 
                                                                                                                                                                                      Peter Linenthal      Potrero Hill Archives Project                                                 
                                                                                                                                  


Looking east on 23rd St. The grey PG&E substation is in front of the brick 
Station A with the Stack beyond. While the PG&E North Switchyard may 
become part of new development, the PG&E South Switchyard will stay. 
You can hear a steady electric hum by brick buildings C & D on the map 
below. 


Enrique Landa of Associate Capital, the site’s developer, took Steven Herraiz and 
me on a tour of historic brick buildings at the Potrero Power Station on 8/2/18. 
Plans are being made to dramatically transform the site adding significant 
amounts of housing, commercial and recreational spaces. Here are photos from 
that tour along with some of Enrique’s suggestions and some of my own.  
 
If it was up to me I’d save all the brick buildings. They are irreplaceable, part of 
the site’s important history, and would give real character to a massive amount 
of new construction. If preserving the industrial character of the neighborhood is  
truly a priority, we should preserve as many of these brick buildings as we can. If 
saving all the buildings is not possible, we’ll have to choose.  







  


Here is a Google Earth view taken while the PG&E South Switchyard was being built.  







 
 
 


 


 


 


 


 
  


The Potrero Power Station site is outlined in dotted lines. Illinois and 23rd St are shown as they are today. Georgia, Louisiana , Maryland and Delaware Streets , and 
extensions of 22nd and Humboldt Streets east of Georgia St, are proposed in development plans. The historic brick buildings in red are: 
A: Station A, south, built circa 1915. The only brick building Enrique Landa seems enthusiastic about saving at the moment, this is the largest brick building. Please save.  
B: Station A, north, built 1901. Blacksmith shops project into proposed Georgia St. Older and in worse shape than Station A south, Enrique thought this could be torn down, 
saving F, a neoclassical façade.  
C: Gas Compressor Building, built 1924. Eastern façade in the way of proposed Georgia St. Enrique Landa suggests tearing it down. If a building has to go perhaps this is it.  
D: Gas Meter Shop, built 1902. Enrique suggests tearing it down. It’s relatively small; I suggest reusing and/or moving it. 
E: Gatehouse for Station A. Enrique suggests tearing down. Very small, this could be easily moved. Coffee or information kiosk, ice-cream shop, many possibilities. 
F: Neoclassical Façade of Station A Machine Shop Office, built 1911. Enrique suggests saving and moving it. An SF Planning Dept H.P.C. member suggested it could be a folly 
on the waterfront. Worth saving.   







 


 


 


 


 


 
  


STATION A, SOUTH PORTION & GATEHOUSE 
 
(left) The south portion of Station A which could become a gateway 
to new development off 23rd St. Impressive scale and signage.  
 
(bottom left) Looking north on Georgia St with Station A (right), and 
the concrete block wall of the PG&E substation (left). Ahead, the 
Gas Compressor Building (left) and Blacksmith’s shops of Station A’s 
north section which both block a proposed extension of Georgia St 
north to Humboldt St.  
 
(below) The Station A Gatehouse in front of the eastern façade of 
Station A’s south portion, originally the interior of an even larger 
building. The facade has a beautiful patina and a collage of door and 
window openings which tell the story of successive industrial 
transformations. I hope the patina can be preserved and the 
gatehouse reused on site or moved. Both Station A and the 
Gatehouse have been identified as contributors to the Third Street 
Industrial District. 
 







 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 
  


GAS COMPRESSOR BUILDING 
 
(top left) Southern end of Gas 
Compressor Building with Station 
A in the background. Views west 
look over the apparatus of 
PG&E’s South Switchyard. 
 
(right) Crack in Gas Compressor 
Building. 
 
(bottom left) Interior of Gas 
Compressor Building. Its cement 
ceiling, built as a safeguard 
against explosions, is crumbling 
in places. 
 
(bottom) Northwest façade of 
Gas Compressor Building with 
the pitched roof of the Gas 
Meter Shop beyond.  


The Gas Compressor Building was identified as eligible for the California 
Register of Historical Resources.   







 


 


 
  


GAS METER SHOP 
 
(top left) East façade of Gas 
Meter Shop 
 
(top right) West façade of Gas 
Meter Shop. Humboldt St at 
right seems elevated but is on 
original elevation. The hillside 
was excavated to clear level 
ground for Gas Compressor 
Building and Gas Meter Shop. 
 
(left) Gas Meter Shop interior.   
 
(right) Passage between Gas 
Meter Shop, left, and Gas 
Compressor Building, right. 


 
 The Gas Meter Shop was identified as eligible for 


the California Register of Historical Resources.  







 


STATION A, NORTH PORTION & MACHINE SHOP FAÇADE 
 
(top left) Looking east down Humboldt St’s incline towards the bay. The 
brick North Portion of Station A at center with the neoclassical cement 
and metalwork façade of the Machine Shop next to it.  
 
(above) Looking south at the northern facades of both buildings. This is 
the older & less stable part of Station A which Enrique suggests tearing 
down. 
 
(left) Looking west next to and just below Humboldt St. Extending Georgia 
St north to Humboldt St would require excavating through this raised 
area, leaving the Machine Shop and Station A facades 15 feet or more up 
in the air.   
 
(below) Machine Shop Façade detail 







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
Subject: FW: 50% off code for Past Forward for HPC
Date: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 3:16:45 PM

 
 
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
 
From: Frye, Tim (CPC) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 1:28 PM
To: CTYPLN - HPC Commission Secretary
Subject: FW: 50% off code for Past Forward for HPC
 
Please send to the HPC Commissioners via email. Thanks!
 
 
San Francisco Bay Area Residents Receive 50% OFF Conference Registration
 
Register by September 14 to maximize your savings to attend the premier educational and
networking event for those who are passionate about saving places. This year PastForward
returns to San Francisco to showcase how our city is tackling climate change and urban
density while maintaining its cultural landscape and intangible-heritage assets. Register
early for savings and to ensure your spot on the exciting Field Studies exploring the
preservation work in, and around, San Francisco. Visit PastForwardConference.org to
register.
 
For residents of the nine Bay Area counties, use code CITYSF18 by September 14 to
receive 50% off Early Bird registration rates. Discount does not apply to individually
ticketed events and Field Study sessions.
 
Best,
 
Timothy Frye
Principal Planner | Preservation—Historic Preservation Officer
San Francisco Planning Department 
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.575.6822 | www.sfplanning.org
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
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001UXfOheIv4TfNTyk7S9ne2laS906ZGMPcKc21F0K86YrQH0AWu568_S4B7HulEC1VOPHAvwJH2sEkHT99F15XOMvS1B13qqvGNTMxUNy9ef_ofZyBHWJk97-oxfvOlAi5q1xy-7kfU9XQQfxu5E1ubFAJb4YS-uRwASucCjL5qt2z26ghhk0psAaxwPdJaRhL&c=4j9zwHqbeRvZ9be-QPUzHwrAihIjElmzh5prUnKrTzUc26WY7gL1AA==&ch=xWsqxl6SVqZ09kzzv5ntZ3Bd8tdFFlVmFghPGd3NJt7DbmJmu1l1lQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001UXfOheIv4TfNTyk7S9ne2laS906ZGMPcKc21F0K86YrQH0AWu568_S4B7HulEC1V4XYks9mWrswZRpBS2BOxbsvMwBvTyAp2nt41QYH3hNeXwC28tYikQi83RMKySXD9_MH34d9P_RIVUawgTAxnqWcxqduw5LouAs7maAZ3ZzEakSDsZHIZMi2jlCU866skXLrgoso8SgfEeTWiQRgavowfoGK-niBSQGdo5D2FMAU_Dr4efTQfp61Pci9u3LjI&c=4j9zwHqbeRvZ9be-QPUzHwrAihIjElmzh5prUnKrTzUc26WY7gL1AA==&ch=xWsqxl6SVqZ09kzzv5ntZ3Bd8tdFFlVmFghPGd3NJt7DbmJmu1l1lQ==
http://www.sfplanning.org/
http://propertymap.sfplanning.org/


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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR EVICTION

PREVENTION AND LEGAL SERVICES FOR TENANTS
Date: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 11:13:57 AM
Attachments: 8.8.18 Tenant Legal Defense Services.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 10:51 AM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR
EVICTION PREVENTION AND LEGAL SERVICES FOR TENANTS
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, August 8, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES ADDITIONAL
FUNDING FOR EVICTION PREVENTION AND LEGAL

SERVICES FOR TENANTS
$5.8 million will help prevent unlawful evictions and displacement

 
San Francisco, CA— Mayor London N. Breed announced $5.8 million in additional funding
over the next two years to fund legal defense services for San Francisco tenants facing
eviction. This funding is in addition to the $7.5 million the City currently spends on eviction
prevention services.
 
“One of the most important things we can do to prevent displacement and homelessness is
keep people housed in the first place,” said Mayor Breed. “I am a lifelong renter and I know
what it is like to face housing insecurity. I fought to include this funding in the budget because
no one should face eviction alone without knowing their rights.”
 
With this additional funding, the City now spends more than $10 million annually on tenant
protections—with about $6.3 million targeted towards legal services, including full-scope
legal representation.
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


over the next two years to fund legal defense services for San Francisco tenants facing eviction. 


This funding is in addition to the $7.5 million the City currently spends on eviction prevention 


services. 


 


 “One of the most important things we can do to prevent displacement and homelessness is keep 


people housed in the first place,” said Mayor Breed. “I am a lifelong renter and I know what it is 


like to face housing insecurity. I fought to include this funding in the budget because no one 


should face eviction alone without knowing their rights.” 


 


With this additional funding, the City now spends more than $10 million annually on tenant 


protections—with about $6.3 million targeted towards legal services, including full-scope legal 


representation. 


 


“It’s important that we are making great strides to protect renters facing eviction. We now have 


the necessary resources to fund eviction defense for our most vulnerable neighbors with the 


recently passed budget,” said Supervisor Vallie Brown. “Thank you Mayor Breed for working 


with the Board of Supervisors to ensure this critical first step is funded. I hope the Board of 


Supervisors and the Mayor will continue to work as partners to advance additional programs to 


help San Francisco renters.” 


 


Voters passed Proposition F in June 2018, which provided residential tenants facing eviction in 


San Francisco the right to legal representation. While Proposition F did not create a funding 


source for its own implementation, Mayor Breed worked with the Board of Supervisors to 


rebalance the City’s budget to include $1.9 million in Fiscal Year 2018-2019 and $3.9 million in 


2019-2020 to fund an unprecedented expansion of legal services. 


 


“After years of seeing the devastating impact the housing crisis is having on our communities—


with children being uprooted from their schools and homes, longtime residents being pushed out 


of San Francisco, and people's health impaired by the stress of housing instability—we look 


forward to working with the Mayor and City staff to bring right to counsel to San Francisco's 


tenants,” said Martina I. Cucullu Lim, Executive Director of the Eviction Defense Collaborative. 
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“For 30 years, the Justice & Diversity Center of the Bar Association of San Francisco has rooted 


much of its work in the belief that housing is a basic human need and has been providing free 


representation to hundreds of tenants every year who are faced with eviction,” said Yolanda 


Jackson, Executive Director of the Justice & Diversity Center of the Bar Association of San 


Francisco. “And yet, our work has left us keenly aware of the gaps that remain, and the number 


of tenants who have faced the loss of their home without the benefit of legal representation.  


Today, we are committed to do whatever we can to see right to counsel in eviction cases become 


a reality in San Francisco. We are excited to continue to partner with the City to play a role in 


providing this vital community service.”  


 


“At Legal Assistance to the Elderly, a typical client is in their 70s or older, has lived in their 


apartment for 20, 30, even 60 years, and spends 60-90% of their fixed income on rent. For this 


tenant, an eviction means homelessness and having an attorney can mean saving their home,” 


said Laura Slade Chiera, Executive Director of Legal Assistance to the Elderly. “Legal 


Assistance to the Elderly’s partnership with the City has allowed us to triple the number of 


eviction defense cases we take, but the need is still great. We are excited to continue this 


partnership with the City as we make tenant right to counsel a reality.”  


 


San Francisco is the first city in California and the second city in the United States to provide full 


scope legal defense services for tenants facing eviction. Mayor Breed signed the two-year budget 


for the City and County of San Francisco into law on August 1, 2018. 


 


 


 


### 


 


 







 
“It’s important that we are making great strides to protect renters facing eviction. We now
have the necessary resources to fund eviction defense for our most vulnerable neighbors with
the recently passed budget,” said Supervisor Vallie Brown. “Thank you Mayor Breed for
working with the Board of Supervisors to ensure this critical first step is funded. I hope the
Board of Supervisors and the Mayor will continue to work as partners to advance additional
programs to help San Francisco renters.”
 
Voters passed Proposition F in June 2018, which provided residential tenants facing eviction
in San Francisco the right to legal representation. While Proposition F did not create a funding
source for its own implementation, Mayor Breed worked with the Board of Supervisors to
rebalance the City’s budget to include $1.9 million in Fiscal Year 2018-2019 and $3.9 million
in 2019-2020 to fund an unprecedented expansion of legal services.
 
“After years of seeing the devastating impact the housing crisis is having on our communities
—with children being uprooted from their schools and homes, longtime residents being
pushed out of San Francisco, and people's health impaired by the stress of housing instability
—we look forward to working with the Mayor and City staff to bring right to counsel to San
Francisco's tenants,” said Martina I. Cucullu Lim, Executive Director of the Eviction Defense
Collaborative.
 
“For 30 years, the Justice & Diversity Center of the Bar Association of San Francisco has
rooted much of its work in the belief that housing is a basic human need and has been
providing free representation to hundreds of tenants every year who are faced with eviction,”
said Yolanda Jackson, Executive Director of the Justice & Diversity Center of the Bar
Association of San Francisco. “And yet, our work has left us keenly aware of the gaps that
remain, and the number of tenants who have faced the loss of their home without the benefit of
legal representation.  Today, we are committed to do whatever we can to see right to counsel
in eviction cases become a reality in San Francisco. We are excited to continue to partner with
the City to play a role in providing this vital community service.”
 
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
 
San Francisco is the first city in California and the second city in the United States to provide
full scope legal defense services for tenants facing eviction. Mayor Breed signed the two-year
budget for the City and County of San Francisco into law on August 1, 2018.
 
 
 

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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES OPENING OF NEW NAVIGATION CENTER
Date: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 10:40:35 AM
Attachments: 8.3.18 Division Circle Navigation Center.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2018 11:55 AM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES OPENING OF NEW
NAVIGATION CENTER
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, August 3, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES OPENING OF NEW

NAVIGATION CENTER
State support helps provide care and services to 125 homeless residents

 
San Francisco, CA— Mayor London N. Breed announced the grand opening of Division
Circle Navigation Center, which will help those living on the streets transition indoors and
into permanent housing.
 
Division Circle will provide support and services for up to 125 individuals at a time. The
Navigation Center is supported by State funds secured by Assemblymember Phil Ting and
will occupy underutilized Caltrans land.
 
“This Navigation Center will help us get people off the streets and transitioned into permanent
housing,” said Mayor Breed. “It is not enough to merely get people indoors, we know that we
need to provide services to ensure they do not end up back on our streets. As a result of our
strong partnership with our State representatives, we will be able help our most vulnerable
residents get the care and shelter they need.”
 
Division Circle is located on land leased from Caltrans that was previously used as a parking

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:Milicent.Johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:planning@rodneyfong.com
mailto:richhillissf@gmail.com
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



OFFICE OF THE MAYOR   LONDON N.  BREED  
 SAN FRANCISCO                                                                    MAYOR  
     
 


 


1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
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


 


San Francisco, CA— Mayor London N. Breed announced the grand opening of Division Circle 


Navigation Center, which will help those living on the streets transition indoors and into 


permanent housing. 


 


Division Circle will provide support and services for up to 125 individuals at a time. The 


Navigation Center is supported by State funds secured by Assemblymember Phil Ting and will 


occupy underutilized Caltrans land. 


 


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


 


Division Circle is located on land leased from Caltrans that was previously used as a parking lot. 


As a result of AB 857, introduced by Assemblymember Phil Ting, the City is able to use 


underutilized Caltrans locations like this one for emergency food and shelter programs at 


affordable rates. 


 


“Navigation Centers combine shelter with services and have been a critical tool in moving 


people toward permanent housing. However, resources are limited. California has stepped up to 


support San Francisco so we can attack this homelessness crisis together,” said 


Assemblymember Phil Ting, Chair of the Budget Committee, who helped secure $10 million in 


last year’s state budget to open two more Navigation Centers in the City. “I look forward to 


working with Mayor Breed to implement more solutions.” 


 


Navigation Centers are designed to serve San Franciscans struggling with homelessness who are 


often resistant to traditional shelters. Unlike traditional shelters, they allow people to bring their 


partners, pets, and belongings with them. In addition to room and board, case managers provide 


support to connect them with employment opportunities, health services, public benefits, and 


permanent housing.  


 


“Six years ago, when the District 9 Office began our work to build the first ever Navigation 


Center in San Francisco, we immediately recognized Division Circle as a perfect site for another 
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Center,” said Supervisor Hillary Ronen. “Since I took office last year, I partnered with 


Assemblymember Ting to secure funds to open more Navigation Centers to clear tent 


encampments on our streets, and I worked with the past three Mayors to secure this site. It’s 


taken strategic and persistent efforts between many City departments and State offices to get us 


to this ribbon cutting today. I look forward to continuing this kind of effective collaboration to 


solve our homeless crisis.” 


 


“We appreciate our great partnership with the City of San Francisco to sustain vibrant 


communities,” said Caltrans Director Laurie Berman. “The Division Circle Navigation Center 


adjacent to US 101 is an innovative approach that makes use of Caltrans properties near 


downtown to help address the homeless crisis in San Francisco.” 


 


Like other Navigation Centers, access to Division Circle comes from referral from the 


Encampment Resolution Team, which focuses on resolving long term encampments, and the 


Homeless Outreach Team, which provides care management and medical services to homeless 


individuals. 


 


“Public Works was honored to have a role in the planning and design of the Division Circle 


Navigation Center. The partnership with state and local agencies in looking for this site, and the 


sites of future Navigation Centers, will go a long way in getting people off our streets and into 


temporary housing with supportive services,” said Public Works Director Mohammed Nuru. 


 


As of June 2018, Navigation Centers have successfully transitioned 485 individuals into 


permanent housing, found temporary placements for 91 others, and connected another 1,065 


individuals with support through the Homeward Bound program. 


 


“I would like to thank all of the partners that came together to make this new Navigation Center 


a reality,” said Jeff Kositsky, Director of the Department of Homelessness and Supportive 


Housing. “This Navigation Center will play a critical part in our work to effectively resolve 


encampments, offering the most vulnerable among us a safe place from which to begin their 


individual journeys out of homelessness.” 


 


Division Circle is operated by St. Vincent de Paul Society of San Francisco, a non-profit 


provider that is responsible for case management, medical care, mental health and substance 


abuse screening, and finding appropriate and available housing for clients. 


 


“This center will provide critical and extensive support services to clients who suffer from 


chronic homelessness,” said Shari Wooldridge, St. Vincent de Paul Society of San Francisco’s 


Executive Director. “We are proud to have been chosen to operate this important facility and to 


continue to be an integral part of the city’s fight against homelessness.” 


 


### 







lot. As a result of AB 857, introduced by Assemblymember Phil Ting, the City is able to use
underutilized Caltrans locations like this one for emergency food and shelter programs at
affordable rates.
 
“Navigation Centers combine shelter with services and have been a critical tool in moving
people toward permanent housing. However, resources are limited. California has stepped up
to support San Francisco so we can attack this homelessness crisis together,” said
Assemblymember Phil Ting, Chair of the Budget Committee, who helped secure $10 million
in last year’s state budget to open two more Navigation Centers in the City. “I look forward to
working with Mayor Breed to implement more solutions.”
 
Navigation Centers are designed to serve San Franciscans struggling with homelessness who
are often resistant to traditional shelters. Unlike traditional shelters, they allow people to bring
their partners, pets, and belongings with them. In addition to room and board, case managers
provide support to connect them with employment opportunities, health services, public
benefits, and permanent housing.
 
“Six years ago, when the District 9 Office began our work to build the first ever Navigation
Center in San Francisco, we immediately recognized Division Circle as a perfect site for
another Center,” said Supervisor Hillary Ronen. “Since I took office last year, I partnered with
Assemblymember Ting to secure funds to open more Navigation Centers to clear tent
encampments on our streets, and I worked with the past three Mayors to secure this site. It’s
taken strategic and persistent efforts between many City departments and State offices to get
us to this ribbon cutting today. I look forward to continuing this kind of effective collaboration
to solve our homeless crisis.”
 
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
Navigation Center. The partnership with state and local agencies in looking for this site, and
the sites of future Navigation Centers, will go a long way in getting people off our streets and
into temporary housing with supportive services,” said Public Works Director Mohammed
Nuru.
 
As of June 2018, Navigation Centers have successfully transitioned 485 individuals into
permanent housing, found temporary placements for 91 others, and connected another 1,065
individuals with support through the Homeward Bound program.
 
“I would like to thank all of the partners that came together to make this new Navigation
Center a reality,” said Jeff Kositsky, Director of the Department of Homelessness and
Supportive Housing. “This Navigation Center will play a critical part in our work to
effectively resolve encampments, offering the most vulnerable among us a safe place from



which to begin their individual journeys out of homelessness.”
 
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
Executive Director. “We are proud to have been chosen to operate this important facility and
to continue to be an integral part of the city’s fight against homelessness.”
 

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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS MARY ELLEN CARROLL AS EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
Date: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 10:03:34 AM
Attachments: 8.6.18 DEM Appointment.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 1:38 PM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS MARY ELLEN CARROLL AS
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, August 6, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS

MARY ELLEN CARROLL AS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF
THE DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
Carroll brings years of experience to the City’s emergency management department

 
San Francisco, CA— Mayor London N. Breed today appointed Mary Ellen Carroll as the
new Executive Director of the San Francisco Department of Emergency Management. Carroll
has more than 15 years of emergency management experience with various City departments
and currently serves as the Director of Emergency Planning and Security for the San Francisco
Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC).
 
“I am excited to name Mary Ellen Carroll as the new head of the Department of Emergency
Management,” said Mayor Breed. “Our highest responsibility is ensuring the safety of all San
Franciscans. Mary Ellen has decades of experience coordinating emergency response and
preparedness efforts in San Francisco and I know that with her in charge, the City will be
ready when disaster inevitably strikes.”
 
Carroll brings almost 25 years of experience in local public service to the Department of
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


  


San Francisco, CA— Mayor London N. Breed today appointed Mary Ellen Carroll as the new 


Executive Director of the San Francisco Department of Emergency Management. Carroll has 


more than 15 years of emergency management experience with various City departments and 


currently serves as the Director of Emergency Planning and Security for the San Francisco 


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


preparedness efforts in San Francisco and I know that with her in charge, the City will be ready 


when disaster inevitably strikes.” 


  


Carroll brings almost 25 years of experience in local public service to the Department of 


Emergency Management. She has served for the past seven years as the Director of Emergency 


Planning and Security for the Public Utilities Commission, where she supervised all security and 


emergency management operations.  


 


“It is a tremendous honor to serve Mayor Breed and the City of San Francisco in such a critical 


public safety capacity,” said Carroll. “My entire career has been dedicated to community 


resiliency and disaster response, and I am excited to work with the entire team at DEM to 


prepare our City for any emergency that might impact us.” 


 


At the SFPUC, Carroll oversaw the Regional Water System, which spans from Hetch Hetchy 


Reservoir in Yosemite National Park to final distribution locations throughout the Bay Area. Her 


role included ongoing security design for multi-billion dollar infrastructure projects like the 


Water and Sewer System Improvement Programs. She managed the response to the 2013 Rim 


Fire that resulted in almost $50 million in damage to SFPUC assets, and has led numerous 


incident command activations throughout her tenure.  


 


Carroll has deployed in a mutual assistance role to regional disasters including several wildfires. 


She managed the City’s pilot policy on drone usage and she is an active member of the 


California Water/Wastewater Response Network. 
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“Mary Ellen is passionate about emergency response,” said San Francisco Public Utilities 


General Manager Harlan Kelly. “She’s a dedicated public servant who will be ready to serve San 


Francisco 24 hours a day, seven days a week. The City is in good hands with Mary Ellen at the 


helm of DEM.” 


 


The Department of Emergency Management functions as the City & County of San Francisco’s 


emergency preparedness coordination agency, bringing together departments and external 


stakeholders before, during, and after disasters and large planned events. In addition, the 


Department of Emergency Management includes the City’s 911 call center and dispatch 


function.  


 


“Mary Ellen’s commitment to community resiliency runs deep,” said Progress Foundation 


Executive Director Steve Fields. “When disaster strikes, we have a special obligation to help 


seniors, the disabled, and other people who need extra assistance. I know Mary Ellen values our 


community non-profit partners, and she can count on our support before, during, and after major 


events.” 


 


Before joining local government, Carroll worked at several community based organizations as a 


low income housing developer for previously homeless and special needs individuals. She joined 


the City’s Department of Public Health in 2005, where she led planning and coordination efforts 


for San Francisco’s health systems. Carroll spent several years working in the Controller's Office 


developing business continuity plans for key city services. She also developed city-wide plans 


for state and federal cost recovery activities to ensure rapid recovery from disasters and 


reimbursement for disaster damages.    


  


Carroll is succeeding outgoing Executive Director Anne Kronenberg, who is retiring after more 


than 40 years in City government, including the past seven at the Department of Emergency 


Management. Carroll’s first day as Executive Director is Saturday, August 11, 2018. 


 


Carroll has two children and holds a B.A. in International Studies from George Washington 


University and an M.A. in Urban Studies from Virginia Tech. 


 


### 


 


 







Emergency Management. She has served for the past seven years as the Director of
Emergency Planning and Security for the Public Utilities Commission, where she supervised
all security and emergency management operations.
 
“It is a tremendous honor to serve Mayor Breed and the City of San Francisco in such a
critical public safety capacity,” said Carroll. “My entire career has been dedicated to
community resiliency and disaster response, and I am excited to work with the entire team at
DEM to prepare our City for any emergency that might impact us.”
 
At the SFPUC, Carroll oversaw the Regional Water System, which spans from Hetch Hetchy
Reservoir in Yosemite National Park to final distribution locations throughout the Bay Area.
Her role included ongoing security design for multi-billion dollar infrastructure projects like
the Water and Sewer System Improvement Programs. She managed the response to the 2013
Rim Fire that resulted in almost $50 million in damage to SFPUC assets, and has led
numerous incident command activations throughout her tenure. 
 
Carroll has deployed in a mutual assistance role to regional disasters including several
wildfires. She managed the City’s pilot policy on drone usage and she is an active member of
the California Water/Wastewater Response Network.
 
“Mary Ellen is passionate about emergency response,” said San Francisco Public Utilities
General Manager Harlan Kelly. “She’s a dedicated public servant who will be ready to serve
San Francisco 24 hours a day, seven days a week. The City is in good hands with Mary Ellen
at the helm of DEM.”
 
The Department of Emergency Management functions as the City & County of San
Francisco’s emergency preparedness coordination agency, bringing together departments and
external stakeholders before, during, and after disasters and large planned events. In addition,
the Department of Emergency Management includes the City’s 911 call center and dispatch
function.
 
“Mary Ellen’s commitment to community resiliency runs deep,” said Progress Foundation
Executive Director Steve Fields. “When disaster strikes, we have a special obligation to help
seniors, the disabled, and other people who need extra assistance. I know Mary Ellen values
our community non-profit partners, and she can count on our support before, during, and after
major events.”
 
Before joining local government, Carroll worked at several community based organizations as
a low income housing developer for previously homeless and special needs individuals. She
joined the City’s Department of Public Health in 2005, where she led planning and
coordination efforts for San Francisco’s health systems. Carroll spent several years working in
the Controller's Office developing business continuity plans for key city services. She also
developed city-wide plans for state and federal cost recovery activities to ensure rapid
recovery from disasters and reimbursement for disaster damages.  
 
Carroll is succeeding outgoing Executive Director Anne Kronenberg, who is retiring after
more than 40 years in City government, including the past seven at the Department of
Emergency Management. Carroll’s first day as Executive Director is Saturday, August 11,
2018.
 



Carroll has two children and holds a B.A. in International Studies from George Washington
University and an M.A. in Urban Studies from Virginia Tech.
 

###
 
 
 



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich

Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan
Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: RE: Inviting Commissioners for Summer Interns" Presentation
Date: Thursday, August 02, 2018 4:06:41 PM

The presentations will be held at the Planning Department in Room 431 between 12-1:30 pm.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2018 1:08 PM
To: 'Dennis Richards (dennis.richards@sfgov.org)'; Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); 'Myrna
Melgar'; 'planning@rodneyfong.com'; 'Rich Hillis'; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate
(CPC); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Inviting Commissioners for Summer Interns' Presentation
 
It would be great if any of you could attend.
 
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
 

From: Chen, Josephine (CPC) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 1:46 PM
To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Tam, Tina (CPC)
Subject: Inviting Commissioners for Summer Interns' Presentation
 
Dear Jonas,
 
Can you please extend the invite and forward the following intern presentation schedule to both Planning Commissioners and
Historic Preservation Commissioners? I can also forward the calendar invite directly if you provide with their email address.
 
 
Presentation schedule as followed,
 

Intern Presentation Day 1 (Tuesday, 08/21/18)
Order Project Intern Mentor / Supervisor

1 Chinese American Historic Context Statement Alvin Lin
Shelley Caltagirone
Frances McMillen
Allison Vanderslice

2 Rental Housing Market Data Trends Kate Pennington Pedro Peterson

3 Environmental review Technical Analysis Summer Intern Callum Watts
Josh Pollak

Christopher Thomas
Daniel Wu

Manoj Madhavan
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
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4 Web-Based Travel Demand Calculation and Visualization Tool Amelia Baum Sherie George
Daniel Wu

5 Sea Level rise Adaptation Plan Olivia Offutt Maggie Wenger

 

Intern Presentation Day 2 (Wednesday, 08/22/18)
Order Project Intern Mentor / Supervisor

1 Abbreviated Context Statement Phase II
(Edwardian Style Historic Context Statement) Nicole Frank Justin Greving

Stephanie Cisneros

2 Citywide Survey Elizabeth Munyan
Shreya Ghoshal

Pilar LaValley
Ken Qi

3 Executive Directive / Environmental Planning Process
Improvements Rachel Chen Alana Callagy

Laura Lynch

4 Abbreviated Context Statement Phase II
(Russian Historic Context Statement) Katie Wilborn Justin Greving

Stephanie Cisneros

5 The Departed - GIS Archeological Data Compilation Kari Lentz Allison Vanderslice
Sally Morgan

 

Intern Presentation Day 3 (Thursday, 08/23/18)
Order Project Intern Mentor / Supervisor

1 TDR and Car-Share Database Modernization Gabriel Canale Corey Teague

2 Better Front Yard Program Sophia Carpenter Chaska Berger
David Brosky

3 ADU Program Intern Megan Healy Marcelle Boudreaux
Kimia Haddadan

4 Housing Policy Research and Assessment David Sotelo
Escobedo

James Pappas
Kimia Haddadan

5 Excelsior Strategy Commercial District Assessment and 
Alemany Farmers Market Survey Miriam Myers Rachel Tanner

Jon Swae

 
 
 



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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED SIGNS BUDGET TARGETING HOMELESSNESS, HOUSING,

STREET CLEANLINESS, AND PUBLIC SAFETY
Date: Thursday, August 02, 2018 1:13:32 PM
Attachments: 8.1.18 Budget Signing.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 11:51 AM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED SIGNS BUDGET TARGETING
HOMELESSNESS, HOUSING, STREET CLEANLINESS, AND PUBLIC SAFETY
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, August 1, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED SIGNS BUDGET TARGETING

HOMELESSNESS, HOUSING, STREET CLEANLINESS, AND
PUBLIC SAFETY

Two-year budget responsibly funds vital City services while making targeted investments in
the Mayor’s top priorities

 
San Francisco, CA— Mayor London N. Breed signed into law the City and County of San
Francisco’s two-year balanced budget, an $11 billion framework for both Fiscal Year 2018-19
and Fiscal Year 2019-20. The budget advances a number of Mayor Breed’s priorities,
including expanding shelter and services to address the homelessness crisis, creating more
housing and keeping residents housed, and investing in programs to keep they City clean and
safe.
 
“This budget will address our most pressing issues while also making a number of critical
investments in our future,” said Mayor Breed. “What we see on our streets is unacceptable and
these budget investments are a key step to ensuring that San Franciscans see and feel a
difference in all of our neighborhoods.”
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
Two-year budget responsibly funds vital City services while making targeted investments in the 


Mayor’s top priorities 


 


San Francisco, CA— Mayor London N. Breed signed into law the City and County of San 


Francisco’s two-year balanced budget, an $11 billion framework for both Fiscal Year 2018-19 


and Fiscal Year 2019-20. The budget advances a number of Mayor Breed’s priorities, including 


expanding shelter and services to address the homelessness crisis, creating more housing and 


keeping residents housed, and investing in programs to keep they City clean and safe. 


 


“This budget will address our most pressing issues while also making a number of critical 


investments in our future,” said Mayor Breed. “What we see on our streets is unacceptable and 


these budget investments are a key step to ensuring that San Franciscans see and feel a difference 


in all of our neighborhoods.” 


 


“This $11 billion budget is a reflection of the values of the City of St. Francis, supporting the 


City’s most vulnerable with compassion and problem solving. It is the result of a robust, 


transparent, and inclusive process, with open and vigorous discussion of our priorities,” said 


Board President Malia Cohen. “I’m proud of our investments to reduce street homelessness, 


champion public safety for all citizens, clean our streets and parks, and keep our commitment to 


the residents of San Francisco.” 


 


Mayor Breed worked to ensure $60 million in new funding for critical homelessness service 


programs over the next two years. This includes funds to create 430 new permanent supportive 


housing units, $4.4 million to fund the operation of a new Navigation Center for Transitional 


Age Youth, and $2 million to create two new access points to connect families and residents 


struggling with homelessness to support and services. To quickly help those who have fallen into 


homelessness, $12 million is also allocated to rapid re-housing programs. 


 


Keeping residents housed is a key component of addressing the homelessness crisis. Building on 


these efforts, the budget includes $5.8 million to fund a right to counsel for tenants facing 


eviction and $1 million to help stabilize residential care providers, which will ensure over 350 


people continue to be housed and cared for.   
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The Mayor’s budget renews the City’s commitment to affordable housing by investing more than 


$800 million to construct and preserve nearly 3,000 units of affordable housing, which is critical 


at a time that state and federal resources for affordable housing have been drastically reduced. 


 


Another top priority for Mayor Breed is ensuring that San Franciscans see a noticeable 


improvement in street cleanliness. The Mayor’s budget funds an additional $13 million for 


comprehensive street cleaning, including 44 new neighborhood street cleaners split across all 11 


Supervisorial Districts, five new Pit Stops (staffed public restrooms), extended hours at five 


existing Pit Stops, and expanded operations by the City’s needle clean-up team.  


 


Mayor Breed recently announced an additional $725,000 to expand and strengthen the City’s 


Fix-It team, which works with neighbors to quickly respond to quality of life issues. The 


Mayor’s budget also includes $6 million to create a dedicated street medicine team, a first in the 


nation program to bring treatment to people suffering from addiction on the streets. 


 


Furthermore, the Mayor’s budget makes smart investments to ensure public safety. This includes 


a strategic plan that will deploy 250 new police officers. Over the next two years, residents will 


notice an increase in neighborhood patrols and additional staffing will be added to address 


violent crime and property crime. At the same time, the budget funds $1.7 million to fully 


implement the 272 policing reforms recommended by the Obama Justice Department and $1.5 


million to create four new positions at the Department of Police Accountability, which audits 


police use-of-force and officer misconduct policies.  


 


The budget continues Mayor Breed’s work as Supervisor to improve ambulance response times 


by allocating funding to increase San Francisco’s emergency response efforts, because no one 


should have to wait for help in times of emergency. It adds personnel resources at the 


Department of Emergency Management and the 3-1-1 call center, and allocates $1.5 million for 


the Fire Department to staff a Medical Assistance Response Team to quickly respond to service 


calls in the Tenderloin and Civic Center, the areas most in need of assistance.  


 


The Mayor’s budget funds the continuation of long-term infrastructure investments, continues 


the City’s commitment to responsible fiscal management, and makes targeted investments in the 


Mayor’s top priorities. The signing is the culmination of months of work that began under the 


leadership of the late Mayor Ed Lee with guidance by the Board of Supervisors Budget and 


Finance Committee, chaired by Board President Malia Cohen. 


 


Mayor Breed signed the budget at Bishop Swing Community House, a permanent supportive 


housing location. The budget provides additional operating support to providers like Bishop 


Swing to meet the service needs of formerly homeless individuals and families.  


 


The budget was passed on second reading by the Board of Supervisors at the July 31st meeting. 


 


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
champion public safety for all citizens, clean our streets and parks, and keep our commitment
to the residents of San Francisco.”
 
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
struggling with homelessness to support and services. To quickly help those who have fallen
into homelessness, $12 million is also allocated to rapid re-housing programs.
 
Keeping residents housed is a key component of addressing the homelessness crisis. Building
on these efforts, the budget includes $5.8 million to fund a right to counsel for tenants facing
eviction and $1 million to help stabilize residential care providers, which will ensure over 350
people continue to be housed and cared for. 
 
The Mayor’s budget renews the City’s commitment to affordable housing by investing more
than $800 million to construct and preserve nearly 3,000 units of affordable housing, which is
critical at a time that state and federal resources for affordable housing have been drastically
reduced.
 
Another top priority for Mayor Breed is ensuring that San Franciscans see a noticeable
improvement in street cleanliness. The Mayor’s budget funds an additional $13 million for
comprehensive street cleaning, including 44 new neighborhood street cleaners split across all
11 Supervisorial Districts, five new Pit Stops (staffed public restrooms), extended hours at five
existing Pit Stops, and expanded operations by the City’s needle clean-up team.
 
Mayor Breed recently announced an additional $725,000 to expand and strengthen the City’s
Fix-It team, which works with neighbors to quickly respond to quality of life issues. The
Mayor’s budget also includes $6 million to create a dedicated street medicine team, a first in
the nation program to bring treatment to people suffering from addiction on the streets.
 
Furthermore, the Mayor’s budget makes smart investments to ensure public safety. This
includes a strategic plan that will deploy 250 new police officers. Over the next two years,
residents will notice an increase in neighborhood patrols and additional staffing will be added
to address violent crime and property crime. At the same time, the budget funds $1.7 million
to fully implement the 272 policing reforms recommended by the Obama Justice Department
and $1.5 million to create four new positions at the Department of Police Accountability,
which audits police use-of-force and officer misconduct policies.
 
The budget continues Mayor Breed’s work as Supervisor to improve ambulance response
times by allocating funding to increase San Francisco’s emergency response efforts, because
no one should have to wait for help in times of emergency. It adds personnel resources at the
Department of Emergency Management and the 3-1-1 call center, and allocates $1.5 million
for the Fire Department to staff a Medical Assistance Response Team to quickly respond to
service calls in the Tenderloin and Civic Center, the areas most in need of assistance.
 



The Mayor’s budget funds the continuation of long-term infrastructure investments, continues
the City’s commitment to responsible fiscal management, and makes targeted investments in
the Mayor’s top priorities. The signing is the culmination of months of work that began under
the leadership of the late Mayor Ed Lee with guidance by the Board of Supervisors Budget
and Finance Committee, chaired by Board President Malia Cohen.
 
Mayor Breed signed the budget at Bishop Swing Community House, a permanent supportive
housing location. The budget provides additional operating support to providers like Bishop
Swing to meet the service needs of formerly homeless individuals and families.
 
The budget was passed on second reading by the Board of Supervisors at the July 31st

meeting.
 

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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS JOAQUÍN TORRES AS DIRECTOR OF OFFICE

OF ECONOMIC AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
Date: Thursday, August 02, 2018 12:44:08 PM
Attachments: 8.2.18 OEWD Appointment.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2018 12:16 PM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS JOAQUÍN TORRES AS DIRECTOR
OF OFFICE OF ECONOMIC AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, August 2, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
 

MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS JOAQUÍN TORRES AS
DIRECTOR OF OFFICE OF ECONOMIC AND WORKFORCE

DEVELOPMENT
Torres to oversee San Francisco’s efforts to strengthen the economy and support workers

 
San Francisco, CA— Mayor London N. Breed today appointed Joaquín Torres to serve as the
Director of the Office of Economic and Workforce Development (OEWD), where he has
served as Deputy Director since 2013.
 
“I am proud to name Joaquín Torres as the new Director of the Office of Economic and
Workforce Development,” said Mayor Breed. “During his time with OEWD he has
successfully led numerous initiatives to create jobs, support small business, and strengthen
commercial corridors in our neighborhoods. This is a critically important role for the
economic future of San Francisco and I am confident that Joaquín’s passion, energy, and
strong community ties make him the right person for the job.”
 
Torres has spearheaded numerous initiatives during his time as Deputy Director of OEWD to
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


Director of the Office of Economic and Workforce Development (OEWD), where he has served 


as Deputy Director since 2013.  


 


“I am proud to name Joaquín Torres as the new Director of the Office of Economic and 


Workforce Development,” said Mayor Breed. “During his time with OEWD he has successfully 


led numerous initiatives to create jobs, support small business, and strengthen commercial 


corridors in our neighborhoods. This is a critically important role for the economic future of San 


Francisco and I am confident that Joaquín’s passion, energy, and strong community ties make 


him the right person for the job.” 


 


Torres has spearheaded numerous initiatives during his time as Deputy Director of OEWD to 


support women entrepreneurs, increase healthy food options in neighborhoods, and attract, 


retain, and stabilize business. He has also led programs to support merchants impacted by 


construction and natural disasters, increase access to capital for underserved entrepreneurs, and 


create community benefit and cultural districts. 


 


The Office of Economic and Workforce Development is responsible for supporting the economic 


vitality of San Francisco by promoting programs that attract and retain business, promote 


workforce development, maximize long-term public benefits in new development, strengthen 


small businesses, create international business opportunities in the City, and facilitate the 


revitalization of commercial corridors. 


 


“I’m honored to serve Mayor Breed, together with our extraordinary team, in this leadership role 


to support the ongoing economic vitality of San Francisco and our communities,” said Joaquín 


Torres, Director of the Office of Economic and Workforce Development. “Together with 


partners both public and private, I’m committed to strengthening the cultural and economic 


diversity of our neighborhoods and commercial corridors, supporting our small and growing 


businesses that contribute to their character, and creating equitable pathways for good paying 


jobs and housing opportunities so that all San Franciscans may realize their potential and benefit 


from the prosperity of our City.” 
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For the past five years, Torres has served as the President of the San Francisco Housing 


Authority Commission, leading the oversight body during the rehabilitation of over 3,400 units 


of public housing. This process consisted of $750 million in improvements and the transfer of 


ownership and management to affordable housing providers to best serve low income 


communities. 


 


“Joaquín’s leadership will be a great asset for OEWD,” said Malcolm Yeung, Deputy Director of 


Chinatown Community Development Center. “His work at Invest in Neighborhoods 


demonstrates that he knows how to work with communities on the verge of a tipping point - 


balancing the need to stimulate economic activity while preserving the best of our cultural assets. 


I’m excited for the new era at OEWD under Joaquín.” 


 


Prior to his recent appointments, Torres served as Director of the Mayor's Office of 


Neighborhood Services (MONS) under Mayor Edwin M. Lee. Under former Mayor Gavin 


Newsom, Torres served as the Liaison to the Latino and American Indian communities and to 


Districts 9 and 11.   


 


"I am elated and proud that Joaquín—an effective, skilled, diligent, and highly respected Latino 


community leader—has been selected by Mayor Breed to lead the Office of Economic and 


Workforce Development,” said Sam Ruiz, Executive Director of Mission Neighborhood Centers. 


“I am confident that in his new position he will continue to advocate for communities of color in 


relationship to the equity goals of OEWD." 


 


Torres is a current participant in the Government Alliance for Racial Equity program and serves 


as Chair of the Equity, Diversity and Inclusion Committee for the American Conservatory 


Theatre (A.C.T.). He is a graduate of Stanford University and New York University's Tisch 


School of the Arts. He lives in the Outer Mission with his wife Ruibo Qian. 


### 







support women entrepreneurs, increase healthy food options in neighborhoods, and attract,
retain, and stabilize business. He has also led programs to support merchants impacted by
construction and natural disasters, increase access to capital for underserved entrepreneurs,
and create community benefit and cultural districts.
 
The Office of Economic and Workforce Development is responsible for supporting the
economic vitality of San Francisco by promoting programs that attract and retain business,
promote workforce development, maximize long-term public benefits in new development,
strengthen small businesses, create international business opportunities in the City, and
facilitate the revitalization of commercial corridors.
 
“I’m honored to serve Mayor Breed, together with our extraordinary team, in this leadership
role to support the ongoing economic vitality of San Francisco and our communities,” said
Joaquín Torres, Director of the Office of Economic and Workforce Development. “Together
with partners both public and private, I’m committed to strengthening the cultural and
economic diversity of our neighborhoods and commercial corridors, supporting our small and
growing businesses that contribute to their character, and creating equitable pathways for good
paying jobs and housing opportunities so that all San Franciscans may realize their potential
and benefit from the prosperity of our City.”

For the past five years, Torres has served as the President of the San Francisco Housing
Authority Commission, leading the oversight body during the rehabilitation of over 3,400
units of public housing. This process consisted of $750 million in improvements and the
transfer of ownership and management to affordable housing providers to best serve low
income communities.
 
“Joaquín’s leadership will be a great asset for OEWD,” said Malcolm Yeung, Deputy Director
of Chinatown Community Development Center. “His work at Invest in Neighborhoods
demonstrates that he knows how to work with communities on the verge of a tipping point -
balancing the need to stimulate economic activity while preserving the best of our cultural
assets. I’m excited for the new era at OEWD under Joaquín.”
 
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
 
"I am elated and proud that Joaquín—an effective, skilled, diligent, and highly respected
Latino community leader—has been selected by Mayor Breed to lead the Office of Economic
and Workforce Development,” said Sam Ruiz, Executive Director of Mission Neighborhood
Centers. “I am confident that in his new position he will continue to advocate for communities
of color in relationship to the equity goals of OEWD."
 
Torres is a current participant in the Government Alliance for Racial Equity program and
serves as Chair of the Equity, Diversity and Inclusion Committee for the American
Conservatory Theatre (A.C.T.). He is a graduate of Stanford University and New York
University's Tisch School of the Arts. He lives in the Outer Mission with his wife Ruibo Qian.
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